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Oppkalt etter Elton John

Highasakite avsierer bakgrunnen for navnet siit.
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—Vi har jobba veldig veldig mye og vi brukte lang tid pa a
jobbe med latene i studio. | tillegg har vi etter fire 4r med
reising sammen, blitt sa vant til hverandre, hva slags musikk
vi liker og lignende. Vi hadde en litt kiarere plan denne
gangen. Det har vaert Hard jobbing og litt flaks.



Slik forklarer gitarist i Highasakite — Kristoffer Lo — hvordan
det var a lage nok et suksessalbum — Camp Echo - som
blant annet fikk terningkast seks av P3s anmelder.

Les ogsa anmeldelsen av plata: Grenselost
(http://p3.no/musikk/arenselost/)

| forrige uke spilte bandet en eksklusiv og intim
studiokonsert hos Ruben pa P3. 40 ivrige fans hadde mott
opp og resten kunne hgre det hele pa radio. | tillegg fikk
fansen stille sine egne spersmal til bandet.

Hor hele konserten igjen her!

Highasakite syarerpa sporsmal fra fansen

Hvordan kom dere pa navnet deres?

—Det er fra Elton Johns lat <Rocket Man». Jeg horte pa den
hele tiden da jeg og Trond startet bandet og sa ble det det.
Og sa slo vi det sammen sa det ble ett ord, forteller vokalist
Ingrid Helene Havik.

Fordi det skrives i ett ord er mange usikre pa uttalen. Bandet
har pa sine fem ar hert mange morsomme versjoner og
uttalelser av navnet.



— Veldig ofte er det amerikanerne som prever seg pa en
japansk-aktig uttalelse av navnet, sier Kristoffer og
demonstrerer hvordan noen har uttalt bandnavnet.

Hvilken artist eller gruppe ville dere invitert med dere til &
spllle en akustisk versjon av «Someone Who Il Get It»?

= Det er mange. Alle kan bli med! Men vi kan si Nick Cave.
Det hadde vaert helt nydelig og utrolig kult.

Hvilken karakter er dere | Skam?
Ingrid: Jeg har ikke sett Skam.

Kristoffer: Gjennom en slags felles avstemning i gjengen ble
jeg Eva. Jeg er veldig fan og har sett absolutt alt.

Hva er den mest magiske konsertopplevelsen deres?

Ingrid: Jeg tror vi har veldig forskjellige oppfatninger og har
opplevd konserter der noen ikke har kost seg, mens andre
har kost seq veldig mye, sier Ingrid

Kristoffer: Den siste gangen vi spilte pa Rockefeller i
oktober fglte vi 0ss ganske trygge pa at folk ville komme og
_pa det vi gjorde. Da husker jeg at det var en magisk
stemning etterpa og at det bare var gey og ikke skummelt.
Det blir en del konserter og vi har s& utrolig mange
opplevelser. P4 Qya-festivalen i 2014 var det noen av oss
som synes det var det kuleste de hadde vaert med pa noen
sinne, mens andre ville ga av scenen med en gang, forteller
Lo.
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TRADE MARKS ACT 1994

IN THE MATTER OF TRADE MARK APPLICATION
NO. 2359948 IN THE NAME OF FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOOD LTD
TO REGISTER THE TRADE MARK FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOOD IN
CLASSES 9, 16, 25, AND 41

AND
IN THE MATTER OF OPPOSITION THERETO

UNDER NO. 93033 IN THE NAME OF
PETER GILL, MARK O’TOOLE, PAUL RUTHERFORD AND BRIAN NASH



Trade Marks Act 1994

IN THE MATTER OF trade mark application No. 2359948
in the name of Frankie Goes to Hollywood Ltd

to register the trade mark Frankie Goes To Hollywood

in Classes 9, 16, 25, and 41

And

IN THE MATTER OF opposition thereto under no. 93033
in the name of Peter Gill, Mark O’Toole, Paul Rutherford and Brian Nash

BACKGROUND

1. On 2 April 2004, Frankie Goes to Hollywood Ltd made an application to register the trade
mark FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOOD in Classes 9, 16, 25 and 41 in relation to the
following specifications of goods and services:

Class 09 Apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or
images; sound, video and/or data recording and reproducing apparatus;
magnetic data carriers; electronically, magnetically or optically
recorded data, sound and/or video; electrical and electronic magnetic
and/or optical recording apparatus and instruments; recording discs;
video tapes; audio tapes; CDs, CD-ROMs; DVDs; computer software;
software downloadable from the Intemet; digital music;
telecommunications apparatus; mouse mats; mobile phone accessories;
disc drives; sunglasses; cases for sunglasses; parts and fittings for all
the aforesaid goods.

Class 16 Paper, cardboard and goods made from these materials; printed matter;
printed publications; periodicals; books; magazines; newspapers;
newsletters; stationery; coasters; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid
goods.

Class 25 Clothing; footwear; headgear; belts.

Class 41 Entertainment; the provision of online electronic publications and
digital music (not downloadable) from the Internet; musical
entertainment services; musical performances; audio and video
recording services; concert, musical, live or recorded performances;
television and radio entertainment services; organisation, presentation,
production and performance of concetts; provision of musical
workshops and training; photography; publication of books, journals,
printed matter, text and periodicals; production, presentation and
syndication of programmes, sound and video recordings for broadcast
by television, cable, satellite and video; production and presentation of
shows; organisation of competitions; nightclubs; discotheques; dance



clubs; dance venues and dance hall services; interactive information
provided online from computer databases or the Internet; advisory,
consultancy and information services relating to all the aforesaid
services.

2. On 14 December 2004, Peter Gill, Mark O’Toole, Paul Rutherford and Brian Nash filed
notice of opposition to the application, the grounds of opposition being as follows:

Under Section 3(6) The name FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOOD is the
name of a popular band formed in the early 1980s. The
Opponent’s are four of the original band members of
FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOOD. The rights in
the name FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOOD are
owned jointly by the five band members. An application
for the mark in the name of Frankie Goes to Hollywood
Limited (which is the company owned by the fifth band
member Mr Holly Johnson) without the consent of all
of the co-owners of the rights to the name indicates that
the application has been filed in bad faith.

Under Section 5(4)(a) by virtue of the law of passing off.

3. The applicants filed a counterstatement in which they deny the ground on which the
opposition is based.

4, Both gides ask that an award of costs be made in their favour.

5. Both sides filed evidence in these proceedings, which, insofar as it may be relevant I have
summarised below. The matter came to be heard on 17 October 2006, when the Opponents
were represented by Mr Paul Walsh of Bristows, their trade mark attorneys. The applicants
were represented by Ms Denise McFarland of Counsel, instructed by D Young & Co, their
trade mark attorneys.

Opponents’ evidence

6. This consists of four Witness Statements. The first is dated 17 August 2005, and comes
from Peter Gill, one of the opponents.

7. Mr Gill recounts the history of the group which he says can be traced back to a collaboration
between himself and Mark O’Toole. He states that at the time that they started performing under
the name Frankie Goes to Hollywood, the band consisted of himself, Holly Johnson, Mark
O’Toole, Gerard O’Toole and Paul Rutherford. In 1983 the band was signed by ZTT, the record
label of a leading record producer who had seen the video for the bands song “Relax” on a
television music programme called “The Tube”. By this time Gerard O’Toole had left the band
and had been replaced by Brian Nash. The single “Relax” was released at the end of 1983, and
after the band’s appearance on Top Of The Pops entered the music charts at number six,
subsequently reaching number one after the BBC banned its playing by BBC outlets. Two further
singles “Two Tribes” and “The Power Of Love” were released in 1984, both of which reached
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the top position in the charts. This coincided with the release of the band’s first album
“Welcome To The Pleasuredome”. Mr Gill says that in the Summer of 1984, T-shirts bearing the
slogan “Frankie SAY(S)...” became very popular. The band released further singles in 1985 and
1986 which reached number two and number four in the charts. Mr Gill refers to Exhibit PG1,
which consists of an extract from the Guinness Book of Hit Singles (1995), which lists the band
as having released recordings in the years 1983 to 1987, 1993 and 1994, some being re-releases
or remixes.

8. Mr Gill refers to the band having done three tours between 1984 and 1987, the first being in
the US, the subsequent two being worldwide (presumably including the UK although he does not
say). He says that the band also had frequent television coverage, appearing on Top Of The Pops
on “numerous times”.

9. Mr Gill goes on to recount that in 1987, Holly Johnson took the decision to pursue a solo
career, his last performance with the band being in France in 1987. He says that rather than look
for a replacement vocalist, the remaining band members decided to cease performing, and the
tour management company, Itchy Helmets Ltd, and Tight Box Ltd to whom the band’s royalties
were paid were both dissolved. Mr Gill says that no arrangements were put in place between
Holly Johnson and the other band members regarding the ownership of any goodwill. He says
that all profits from record sales and tours were shared equally between the members of the band
through these companies.

10. Mr Gill goes on to give details of proceedings by which Holly Johnson obtained a ruling
releasing him from his contract with ZTT, and to his success in his solo career, which, as can be
seen from Exhibit PG2, an extract from the Guinness Book of Hit Singles, was under his own
name, Mr Gill states that after leaving the band, Holly Johnson did not use FRANKIE GOES
TO HOLLYWOOD. He says that as can be seen from the evidence, when at the peak of its
popularity, the band was identified and portrayed as a group of five musicians.

11. Mr Gill recounts that in 2003, the five members of the band were approached by a television
programme “Bands Reunited” with a view to arranging a short concert for the programme. He
says that the Band members met in November 2003, but Mr Johnson declined to perform with
the other band members. He also recounts the events surrounding the band performing at a
concert in 2004 in aid of the Prince’s Trust, mentioning that Holly Johnson declined to take part
and a new vocalist, Ryan Molloy joined the band, He says that the circumstances that lead to the
appointment of replacement vocalist were mentioned on the VH-1 television channe] in March
2005. Exhibits PG3 and PG4 consist of a DVD containing a recording of the programme, and
articles from the press about the appointment of a new vocalist for the band. The articles show
the band to be performing under the name FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOOD, and refer to
the fact that Holly Johnson declined to participate in the reformation of the band and had been
replaced by Ryan Molloy.

12. Mr Gill says that following the Princes Trust event the band performed a series of concerts
across Europe, and had concerts planned for the UK in the Autumn of 2005. Exhibit PGS
congists of a promotional pack used to promote the reformed Band to agents and promoters, Mr
Gill stating that they have made it clear that Ryan Molloy and not Holly Johnson is the lead
vocalist.



13. Mr Gill says that in 2005, he and the other band members learned that in January 2004, Holly
Johnson had registered a company under the name Frankie Goes To Hollywood Limited. He
says that this is the second company of that name registered by Holly Johnson, the first having
been formed in June 1984 and dissolved in June 1988, Exhibit PG6 being copies of the related
documentation from Companies House. Mr Gill says that he and the other band members had
expressed their concern at the first registration, but Holly Johnson had assured them that he had
taken this action for the benefit of them all. He asserts that Holly Johnson registered the second
company to try and obtain exclusivity in the FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOOD name. Mr
Gill notes that Holly Johnson applied for the registration of the trade mark in suit shortly after
the “Bands Reunited” television programme. Mr Gill suggests that these actions were a tactical
measure (o stop the band reforming,.

14. In support of his contentions regarding the rationale for Holly Johnson's actions, Mr Gill
refers to Holly Johnson having instructed Russells, solicitors, who sent a letter to Mission, the
Agency managing the publicity for the re-formed band’s tour, in which they alleged that Holly
Johnson is the proprietor of the name FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOOD. A copy of the
letter, dated 12 May 2005, is shown as part of Exhibit PG7. In this, Russells state that they act
for Holly Johnson, informing Mission of Holly Johnson’s trade mark application, asserting that it
is “improper” for Mission to promote the re-formed group and requesting confirmation that they
will cease, reserving their clients’ right to legal remedies. Mr Gill says that he instructed
Bristows to respond, a copy of the letter is shown as part of Exhibit PG7. The exhibit also
includes a letier dated 18 May 2005, from Russells, replying to Bristows letter, a copy of which
is shown as Exhibit PG7. In this Russells deny that any threats were made, assert that Holly
Johnson owns and retains a substantial goodwill in the name, and that the name cannot be used
without the consent of all five band members.

15. The remainder of Mr Gill’s Statement consists of submissions. Although I do not consider it
necessary or appropriate to summarise these, I will take them fully into account in my
determination of this case.

16. The second Witness Statement is dated 5 August 2005, and comes from Trevor Charles Horn,
inter alia, a producer and composer of the band Frankie Goes To Hollywood from 1983 t01987.

17. Mr Horn recounts his career in the music industry as a performer, through to his formation of
the record label ZZT in 1982, the label that signed Frankie Goes to Hollywood. Exhibits TH-1
and TH-2 consist of details of the musicians and projects with which Mr Horn has been involved,
and a biography of his career dating from July 2004. He mentions having won numerous music
industry awards, details of which are shown as Exhibit TH-3.

18. Mr Horn says that he first became aware of the band FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOOD
in 1982, having heard them on a music television programme, subsequently signing them to his
ZZT label in 1983. He says that the original members of the Band at the time he first met them
consisted of Peter Gill, Holly Johnson, Brian Nash, Mark O'Toole and Paul Rutherford, although
on earlier demo tapes Gerard O’Toole played the lead guitar, subsequently being replaced by
Brian Nash. Mr Horn says that changes in the line-up of bands is commonplace, going on to cite
various examples.

19. Mr Horn goes on to refer to Holly Johnson’s departure from the band, and to his commencing
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litigation against ZZT. Mr Horn asserts that the court case attracted substantial interest from the
media, and that during its course Holly Johnson made it clear that his interest in FRANKIE
GOES TO HOLLYWOOD was at an end. Mr Horn says that during his “relatively successful”
solo career, Holly Johmson did not attempt to use the name FRANKIE GOES TO
HOLLYWOOD, instead performing under his own name. Mr Horn asserts that through re-
releases and “greatest hits” compilations the name FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOOD has
remained popular.

20. Mr Horn next comments on the concert to support the Prince’s Trust Charity that took place
in November 2004. He says that over 10,000 people attended and saw acts that had featured in
Mt Hom's career, inter alia, FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOOD who were the closing act.
He says that in the pre-concert publicity, much was made of the absence of Holly Johnson from
the line-up, and the holding of auditions to find a new vocalist. Mr Hom attributes much of the
success of the concert to a resurgence of interest in the 1980s which in part has been brought
about by so called “revival” tours by bands popular in that era. Mr Horn asserts that it is well
known that the band FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOOD had reformed without Holly
Johnson.

21. The next Witness Statement is dated 10 August 2005, and comes from Stephen Irving,
Manager of the FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOOD website, www.fgth.net, which he says he
has been running since February 2001. He says that he has been a fan of the band since it first
started performing in the 1980s.

22. Mr Irving states that he started running the website in his spare time as a platform for fans to
express their views of the band, and as a source of information on the band. He says that with
the encouragement and assistance of Brian Nash, Mark O’Toole and ZZT Records Ltd, he gained
approval to use copyrighted material which led to the website being launched as the official
FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOOD website in October 2003 with the full knowledge of Holly
Johnson. He states that he has also launched a new site with features and news exclusively about
the present line-up of the Band. Exhibit SI-1 consists of a page from the official site showing a
link to the new website, along with extracts from the new site. The first page is headed
“FRANKIE SAY CHOICE” and has two sections; *“1980s FGTH” and “FGTH TODAY™, The
link to the new site brings up details of the current line-up of the band, including a feature on the
appointment of Ryan Molloy as the new lead singer.

23. The final Witness Statement is dated 16 August 2005, and comes from Doreen Allen,
who between 1984 and 1986 was the operator of the Frankie Goes to Hollywood Fan Club,
with her partner Kenneth Dawick.

24. Ms Allen says that she has known Holly Johnson and Paul Rutherford since about 1976,
going on to recount how she came to run the fan club, which she and her partner financed.
She says that the fans saw Frankie Goes to Hollywood as a band, not as Holly Johnson and
others. Ms Allen states that the club received a lot of fan mail addressed both to the band and
individual members, Mark O’Toole receiving the most, followed by Brian Nash and Holly
Johnson. Ms Allen asserts that the fans did not see any particular member of the band as the
driving musical force. She says that after the second album the band did not do anything for
a long time, and the club folded. Ms Allen says that the club had 6000 members when it
closed. She says another club was set up but she was not connected with it.
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25. Ms Allen states that Holly Johnson’s departure to pursue a solo career was not seen by
the fans as the end of the band, and that the club received a lot of letters asking what the band
was going to do now Holly had left. She refers to the auditions that led to Ryan Molloy
being appointed as the new vocalist for Frankie Goes to Hollywood, saying that she saw the
show on television. Ms Allen states that she could not attend the Prince’s Trust concert that
featured the new line up of Frankie Goes to Hollywood, but is aware that it had a high profile
and received a lot of coverage in the press, She says that in her view the current fans will
expect Frankie Goes to Hollywood to be without Holly Johnson, and that due to the time that
has passed, most fans of the “old 80’s groups” will nowadays expect one or two line up
changes from the original band. By contrast, she considers the fans would be “mislead” if
Holly Johnson or his company were to use or perform as Frankie Goes to Hollywood.

Applicants’ evidence

26. This consists of two Witness Statements. The first is dated 12 January 2006, and comes
from William Holly Johnson, the sole Director of Frankie Goes to Hollywood Limited who
are the applicants.

27. Mr Johnson gives details of his life, and his involvement with music, which led to the
formation of a band with the line-up of Holly Johnson, Ambrose Reynolds, Steve Lovell and
Phil Renshaw, which he says he named Frankie Goes to Hollywood, inspired by a painting of
Frank Sinatra that appeared in a book called “Rock Dreams” by Guy Peelheart. He says that
the band was much talked about on the Liverpool music scene and was written into a “Rock
Family Trees” by Pete Frame that was published in book form after it appeared in the Sounds
music newspaper. A copy of the “tree” is shown as Exhibit HJ1. The exhibit consists of a
photocopy of the cover of “Rock Family Trees — The development and history of rock
performers...” endorsed as “As seen on BBC TV”. The second part of the exhibit is headed
“Liverpool 1980: Eric’s Progeny”, Eric’s being a rock club in Liverpool. This contains an
entry relating to “Holly” having put together a band , originally calied Hollycaust that went
on to become Frankie Goes to Hollywood.

28. Mr Johnson says that after a few months of work he determined that this line-up was not
right and moved on to work with Brian Nash and Peter Gill, with he and Peter forming a new
line-up with Mark O’Toole. Paul Rutherford joined this band some time later, at which time
he decided that it should use the Frankie Goes to Hollywood name that he created for the
earlier band. He recounts that two years later the band had found a manager, had made demo
recordings, a video, recorded at John Peel’s studio for BBC Radio One and a showcase for
Channel 4’s “The Tube” programme which is where Trevor Horn saw the band. It was some
time later, after hearing an early version of the song “Relax” on Radio One that Mr Horn
contacted the band’s manager, and on 1 September 1983, signed them to a recording contract
with his ZZT label. The band also signed a publishing deal with Perfect Songs Ltd. Mr
Johnson outlines the unsatisfactory nature of these contracts, stating that ZZT were a
production company who had signed a deal with Island Records to distribute their products.
Mr Johnson states that in the time leading up to the departure of the band’s manager, he
became responsible for liaising between the band and ZZT.

29. Mr Johnson refers to the release of a single entitled “Relax” in November 1983, saying
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that this went on to sell millions of copies. The single featured him on vocals, but none of
the musicians in the band played, their part being done by session musicians or “electronic
gadgetry”. He says that apart from some backing vocals, this was the case for 90% of the
album “Welcome To The Pleasuredome” which went on to sell millions.

30. Mr Johnson recounts difficulties with Jill Sinclair, Trevor Horn’s wife and business
partner in ZZT, asserting that she was reportedly trying to get him out of the band. He says
that to protect his position and rights, he formed a company under the name Frankie Goes To
Hollywood Ltd. He states that having previously used the name with other musicians, it was
his intellectual property in the same way as the words and songs that he had written. A copy
of company forms are shown as Exhibit HJ2. Mr Johnson says that when the other band
members discovered that he had registered the company, a meeting took place during which
an agreement was signed recognising that he had originated the name. He says that the band
were authorised by him to use it until one of them left, after which the original group
members would lose their rights to use the name. A copy of the Agreement is shown as
Exhibit HJ3. The “Agreement” is a memo sent by David Gentle, the band’s solicitor, stated
to have been written “...to set out the basic points together with certain other suggestions
which have been put forward by Ian now that he has had the opportunity to consider the
overall tax implications which were discussed and, I think, agreed in principle at our
meetings at Ian Harings’s office on 3™ and 6® September”. Mr Johnson explains that Ian
Haring was the band’s accountant.

31. Paragraphs 1.1 of the memo refers to the setting up of a new company, Frankie Goes to
Hollywood Enterprises Limited, the existing partnership to cease “..with effect from, say, 1
October.” Each band member was to have equal shares in the new company which takes over
the existing goodwill of the partnership. Paragraph 1.2 refers to the “existing company
Frankie Goes to Hollywood Limited”, which I take to mean the company formed by Holly
Johnson, permitting the use of the name Frankie Goes to Hollywood and agreeing not to
trade. Paragraph 2 states that in the event of one or more of the band members leaving,
*...there will be an agreement by which you have to sell your shares of Enterprises to the
remaining members...” which will continue and “...be entitled to use the name and allow it
to be used by the remaining members of the group.” Paragraph 4 states:

“4, i Frankie Goes To Hollywood Limited was formed by Holly Johnson
who created the name. As previously stated, it will not be possible to allot the shares
to other members without causing a tax problem. It will be necessary for FGTHL to
authorise the formation of Enterprises, undertake not to use the name itself, and
authorise the company to use the name for trading purpose.

ii. Holly consents to the use of the name Frankie Goes T'o Hollywood Frankie in
the formation of Goes To Hollywood Enterprises Limited and the band as presently
formed will be entitled to use the name. If the membership alters the right to use the
name will cease (except as a company name) but Holly Johnson agrees that he will
not personalily use the name with any other group of recording artists.”

32. The memo concludes stating:

“These proposals affect you all and if any of you have any queries would you please
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contact me. If these proposals are acceptable to you all, would you each sign the
duplicate copy and return it to me and I will prepare the necessary documents for
signature.”

33. The memo is signed by Holly Johnson, Brian Nash, Paul Rutherford, Peter Gill and Mark
O’Toole. Mr Johnson says that as a result of this Agreement he saw no need for the company
that he had incorporated and Frankie Goes To Hollywood Ltd was dissolved on 14 June
1988. He refers to two applications to register FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOOD as a
trade mark that had been filed in April 1985 and May 1986 by lan Haring in the name of
Hadbrook Ltd. Mr Johnson states that even though he was a Director of this company, he
had been unaware of the applications, and that he told Mr Haring that he would not have
sanctioned them as he felt the Agreement clearly stated that the name was his creation and
that he would be responsible for granting usage. Mr Johnson exhibits a copy of the final
Annual Return filed by Hadbrook Ltd, and details of the trade mark applications filed in its
name as Exhibits HJ4 and HJS5, respectively.

34, Mr Johnson sets out the circumstances that led to his leaving the group in April 1987,
stating that he felt that, as per the agreement, the rest of the band had no rights to use the
FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOOD name without his permission. He goes on to recount
the subsequent legal dispute with ZZT.

35. Mr Johnson states that Tony Pope, who had continued to manage Mark O’Toole, Brian
Nash and Peter Gill made approaches in June and July 1989 through his solicitor, seeking
permission for them to use the FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOOD name, and that they
would be willing to pay. Mr Johnson says that he considered the agreement to be final and
he did not grant permission. Mr Johnson next refers to his solo career in the years between
1989 and 1991, stating that in the following ten years, he actively promoted the songs and
recordings of FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOQOD, and to his having written a book on his
experiences in the music industry and with the band.

36. Mr Johnson recounts his efforts to protect the FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOOD
name, specifically mentioning a US band performing under the name and having prevented a
concert in Germany, and to a particular performer named Davey Johnson who he describes as
“the main protagonist”. Exhibit HJ6 consist of copies of correspondence relating to his
having successfully prevented the US groups use of the name. Mr Johnson recounts having
received a letter from Wamer Bros requesting permission to use a FRANKIE SAYS RELAX
T-shirt as wardrobe for the Friends television series, which he says he granted. A copy of the
correspondence is shown as Exhibit H]7. He states that the reincorporation of Frankie Goes
To Hollywood Limited on 8 January 2004, and the filing of the application in suit was to
protect the name from use by the “wholly fake US group”, and “especially after the making
of the show Bands Reunited in October 2003.”. Mr Johnson refers to having had discussions
with Brian Nash regarding the group doing a 25 anniversary concert, perhaps releasing a
DVD of old and new footage, and to having told Mr Nash about a conversation with Peter
Gill during the making of the “Bands Reunited” programme in which he mentioned the fake
US band. Mr Johnson says that following this conversation he conducted a prior rights
search, and subsequently filed applications in the name of Frankie Goes To Hollywood Ltd.
Details from the Companies House website, and of the trade mark applications are shown as
Exhibits HI8 and HJ9. Mr Johnson states that the applications were made “with the express
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purpose of protecting the name should the original group decide to work together”, and that
he had taken this action because he believed that he owned the rights to the name and wished
to protect it in respect of musical activities, products and merchandise.

37. Mr Johnson refers to having been approached to appear at the Princes Trust concert,
saying that having declined, the show was advertised without being able to use FRANKIE
GOES TO HOLLYWOOD. He says that a few weeks later he had a conversation with Brian
Nash who told him that Trevor Horn of ZZT had asked, and got the agreement of Peter Gill,
Mark O’Toole and Paul Rutherford to perform, and that auditions for a new singer would be
held, some of which appeared in television news programmes. Mr Johnson says that the
Princes Trust had agreed not to use the FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOOD name on
posters for the event. He says that as can be seen from Exhibit HJ10, the trade mark
applications were made before the invitation to take part in the concert was received. As
Exhibits HJ11, Mr Johnson shows an extract from the 5 August 2005 edition of the Liverpool
Echo, in which Brian Nash is quoted as saying that Holly Johnson was a huge part of Frankie
and any FGTH reunion without him would not, in his view, be FGTH, and that he would
have entertained the idea of a one-off show if Holly would have been doing it. Mr Johnson
says that this statement is at odds with the allegations made by Peter Gill regarding Brian
Nash’s involvement in the opposition.

38. The second Witness Statement is dated 10 February 2006, and comes from David Lister,
a founder-member of the Independent Newspaper in 1986, becoming arts correspondent in
1988, a post he held until 2003 when he became Arts Editor. Mr Lister says that he provides
the evidence in the capacity of a “professional witness” for which he has received a fee of
£500, with a further £1000 being payable if called to give evidence in person.

39. M Lister refers to some aspects of his career, which involved interviewing Holly
Johnson about his paintings for the magazine Modern Painters. He mentions an arficle
written by him that appeared in the Independent on 13 November 2004, a copy of which he
shows as Exhibit DL.1. The article, entitled, “The Week In Arts: Frankly, these bands are
fooling their fans”, which refers to the Princes Trust concert, questioning the ethics of
advertising the band as FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOOD without Holly Johnson in the
line-up, stating that Holly Johnson was “the only Frankie well known enough to write his
autobiography: he was the only Frankie whose face appeared in the papers for years; he was
the only Frankie whose name was known by even the most casual music fans.”

40. A later article written by Mr Lister that was published in the Independent on 18
December 2004, (Exhibit DL2) gives his opinion on the return of FRANKIE GOES TO
HOLLYWOOD without Holly Johnson, as being “one of the worst examples of the dubious
practice of bands reforming and selling tickets without the person most associated with
them.”. Mr Lister gives his opinion that despite the break-up of the band in 1987, FRANKIE
GOES TO HOLLYWOOD is still recognised as the name of an exceptionally successful UK
band of the early 1980s and the name Holly Johnson is inextricably linked to that name and
the reason for its success. He concludes his statement saying that people seeing the current
use of the name would expect the band to be commercially connected in some way to Holly
Johnson, who in his opinion is the individual who was, and still is regarded as the most
important member of FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOOD.
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Opponents’ evidence in reply

41. This consists of two Witness Statements. The first is dated 14 May 2006, and comes
from Brian Nash, one of the joint opponents in the opposition.

42, Mr Nash confirms reading the evidence of William Holly Johnson and David Lister. He
says that he has read and approved the evidence of Peter Gill prior to its filing, Mr Nash
states that he makes his statement by way of response to the evidence of Mr Johnson.

43. Mr Nash states that he-agrees with Peter Gill’s belief that neither Holly Johnson, nor
companies controlled by him are entitled to a monopoly over the FRANKIE GOES TO
HOLLYWOOD name. He says that it is wrong for Holly Johnson to try and stop other
members of the band from going out and performing live, giving his thoughts on Mr
Johnson's motives. He refers to the article in the Liverpool Echo exhibited by Mr Johnson,
stating that although the quotation is correct, it is incomplete insofar as he had said that he
did not wish to perform with the Band at the Princes Trust concert unless with the entire
original line-up, including Holly Johnson. Mr Nash says that despite his decision not to
perform he believes that the remaining members had the right to do so as FRANKIE GOES
TO HOLLYWOOD, provided the line-up was made clear to the public. He concludes stating
that it is completely untrue to suggest that his name was added to the opposition without his
permission.

44, The second Witness Statement is dated 14 May 2006, and is a second Statement by Peter
Gill. Much of this Statement consists of submissions on the evidence provided in support of

the application, and as such it is not necessary, or appropriate that it be summarised. It will,

of course be taken into account in my determination of this case. Where evidence of fact, or
further exhibits have been included I will summarise these here.

45. As Exhibit PG10, Mr Gill provides a copy of the Witness Statement of William Holly
Johnson. Exhibit PG11 consist of pages from Mr Johnson’s autobiography, in which Mr
Johnson refers to the first band that had been named FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOOD,
Mr Gill highlighting the entry “Ironically this show never actually happened. I didn't really
feel happy with the music we were making”. Mr Gill gives a detailed account of the origins
of the second FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOOD band, going on to say that he and Mark
O’Toole were the main contributors to the bands style of music.

46. Mr Gill recounts the band having a discussion to choose a name in preparation for their
first gig, one of two proposed by Holly Johnson being FRANKIE GOES TO
HOLLYWOOD. Mr Gill states that there was never any suggestion by Mr Johnson that this
was his proprietary concept or name, nor did they know that Mr Johnson had previously been
involved in a project of the same name.

47. Mr Gill refutes Mr Johnson’s assertion that he was the musical force of the band, stating
that Mr Johnson’s contribution consisted of adding lyrics and melodies to full musical
arrangements. Whilst agreeing with Mr Johnson’s recollection of the band’s rise to fame, Mr
Gill refutes any suggestion that Mr Johnson was the principal moving force of the band,
citing the circumstances of the departure of their manager, Bob Johnson, and the production
of the album, Welcome to the Pleasuredome.
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48, Mr Gill goes on to refer to the band being “taken aback™ by Mr Johnson’s incorporation
of Frankie Goes To Hollywood Limited. He recounts the band being presented with the
memo shown as HJ3, stating that although from David Gentle he did not know who had
drafted the document or its true purpose. He says that he understood it to represent an
agreement in principle, or a position statement rather than a legally binding contract, which
was made clear by the reference to formal documents would be prepared. Mr Gill says that
the document relates to private discussions between the band and had no impact on the public
perception. As far as he and the other band members were concerned, the goodwill that the
Band had generated belonged to the band.

49. Mr Gill states that the approach to Holly Johnson’s solicitors regarding use of FRANKIE
GOES TO HOLLYWOOD was made as a matter of courtesy; they also approached Paul
Rutherford who agreed to their use of the name. He says that they did not offer to pay; Mr
Johnson asked if they would be willing to pay. Mr Gill states that it was Mark O’Toole who
had initiated the action through a firm of US attorneys, Adams & Reese, which prevented use
of the name by a US band, and the cancellation of the show at the Howling Wolf music
venue. Mr Gill refers to the “Bands Reunited” programme, mentioning in particular that
despite having left the Band some 16 years prior, Mr Johnson made the trade mark
application only a few months after the programme in 2003. Mr Gill refers to his solicitors
having contacted Mr Johnson’s trade mark attorneys with a view to seeking an undertaking
not to enforce the trade mark against the band. The correspondence is shown as Exhibit
PG12, and contains a letter sent on behalf of Mr Johnson that states that Mr Johnson “would
object and indeed does object to the use of FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOOD by any
line-up which was not [comprised] of these five original members including specifically
Holly Johnson...."”

50. That concludes my summary of the evidence insofar as it is relevant to these proceedings.
DECISION
51. Turning first to the ground under Section 5(4)(a). That section reads as follows:

“8,-(4) A trade mark shall not be registered if, or to the extent that, its use in
the United Kingdom is liable to be prevented -

(a) by virtue of any rule of law (in particular, the law of passing off) protecting
an unregistered trade mark or other sign used in the course of trade, or

A person thus entitled to prevent the use of a trade mark is referred to in this Act as
the proprietor of an “earlier right” in relation to the trade mark™.

52. The requirements for this ground of opposition have been restated many times and can be
found in the decision of Mr Geoffrey Hobbs QC, sitting as the Appointed Person, in WILD
CHILD Trade Mark [1998] R.P.C. 455. Adapted to opposition proceedings, the three
elements that must be present can be summarised as follows:
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(1) that the opponents’ goods or services have acquired a goodwill or reputation in the
market and are known by some distinguishing feature;

(2) that there is a misrepresentation by the applicant (whether or not intentional)
leading or likely to lead the public to believe that goods or services offered by the
applicant are goods or services of the opponents; and

(3) that the opponents have suffered or are likely to suffer damage as a result of the
erroneous belief engendered by the applicant’s misrepresentation.”

53. To the above I add the comments of Pumphrey J in the South Cone Incorporated v Jack
Bessant, Dominic Greensmith, Kenwyn House and Gary Stringer (a partnership) case, in
which he said:

“27. There is one major problem in assessing a passing off claim on paper, as will
normally happen in the Registry. This is the cogency of the evidence of reputation
and its extent. It seems to me that in any case in which this ground of opposition is
raised the Registrar is entitled to be presented with evidence which at least raises a
prima facie case that the opponent’s reputation extends to the goods comprised in the
applicant’s specification of goods. The requirements of the objection itself are
considerably more stringent than the enquiry under Section 11 of the 1938 Act (See
Smith Hayden (OVAX) (1946) 63 RPC 97 as qualified by BALI [1969] RPC 472).

Thus the evidence will include evidence from the trade as to reputation; evidence as
to the manner in which the goods are traded or the services supplied; and so on.

28. Evidence of reputation comes primarily from the trade and the public, and will be
supported by evidence of the extent of use. To be useful, the evidence must be
directed at the relevant date. Once raised the applicant must rebut the prima facie
case. Obviously he does not need to show that passing off will not occur, but he must
produce sufficient cogent evidence to satisfy the hearing officer that it is not shown
on the balance of possibilities that passing off will occur.”

54. Mr Johnson says that he devised the name Frankie Goes to Hollywood after having been
inspired by a painting of Frank Sinatra that appeared in a book called “Rock Dreams” by Guy
Peelheart. That Mr Johnson originated the name is not in dispute, and is, in fact officially
recorded in a memo shown as Exhibit HJ3. However, the act of inventing a name does not,
of itself, bring the inventor any rights. In the decision in Harrods Limited v Harrodian
School Limited [1996] RPC 697, Millett L] at paragraph 791 stated:

“It is well settled that (unless registered as a trade mark) no one has a monopoly in his
brand name or get up, however familiar these may be. Passing off is a wrongful
invasion of a right of property vested in the plaintiff; but the property which is
protected by an action for passing off is not the plaintiff's proprietary right in the
name or get up which the defendant has misappropriated but the goodwill and
reputation of his business which is likely to be harmed by the defendant's
misrepresentation.”
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55. The earliest documented appearance of the name FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOOD
can be found in Exhibit HJ1. This consists of a photocopy of the cover of a publication
entitled “Rock Family Trees — The development and history of rock performers...”, and a
chart marked as copyrighted August 1980 that graphically represents the development of the
Liverpool music scene in the late 1970s — early 1980s. There is no evidence that says how
widely this book was circulated. The cover is endorsed “As seen on BBC TV” which
indicates that it was published and in all probability exposed to the public, albeit to an
unknown extent, but not that this necessarily included any mention of FRANKIE GOES TO
HOLLYWOOD.

56. The chart is headed “Liverpool 1980: Eric’s Progeny” that appears to have formed part of
the book. From some entries it would appear that “Eric’s™ is a reference to some long
defunct Rock Club and possibly a recording label/studio in Liverpool. The chart gives the
names of the musicians and the collective name under which they performed. One entry
refers to Holly having recently put together a band composed of Phil Hurst, Ambrose
Reynolds and Steve Lovell, originally called Hollycaust, and that *(...since having finished
that bit of the chart...)” they have become Frankie Goes to Hollywood. Mr Gill asserts that
Mr Johnson contributed to the chart and specifically asked for mention of the first FRANKIE
GOES TO HOLLYWOOD act to be included. Whether or not that is the case, the chart dates
from August 1980 and links Holly Johnson to the name at that date,

57. In his Statement, Mr Johnson refers to having spent “several months of recording demos
and rehearsing” with this group; there is no mention of any “external” use of the FRANKIE
GOES TO HOLLYWOOD name. Although the name existed prior to the formation of the
band with the opponents, there is no evidence that establishes Mr Johnson used the name in
respect of any goods or services, be it those covered by the application, or even in the course
of his trade as a musician, songwriter or performer. He may have had an intention of using
the name, but that is not enough. As Walton J said in The Athletes Foot Marketing
Associates Inc. v. Cobra Sports Limited andAnother [1980] RPC 343,

“] think this passage is extremely important in considering the present case, for it
makes the distinction between "reputation”--gained possibly as the result of
advertising, possibly merely by word of mouth--and "goodwill" which of course can
hardly exist without the goods, services or provider of these acquiring a reputation,
but which requires something more. Nor, of course, is that passage consistent with
any suggestion that the plaintiffs' desire possibly to commence business in this
country in the future would have made any difference to the outcome.”

58. Mr Johnson says that after a few months of work he determined that the line-up of the
band he had named FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOOD was not right and moved on to
work with Brian Nash and Peter Gill, although not that this was under the same name. There
is a slight, but not significant difference in the accounts of the origins of the band that went
oh to'become FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOOD. Mr Gill says it began through a
collaboration between himself and Mark O’Toole, and that at the time they started
“performing under FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOOD it consisted of himself, Holly
Johnson, Mark O’Toole, Gerard O’Toole and Paul Rutherford. Mr Johnson says that he and
Peter Gill formed a new line-up with Mark O*Toole, Gerard O’Toole and Paul Rutherford
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joining some time later, at which time he decided that this new band should use the
FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOOD name that he had created.

59. Mr Johnson recounts that two years later the band had found a manager, made two demo
recordings, made a video, recorded at John Peel’s studio for BBC Radio One and a showcase
for Channel 4's “The Tube” programme which is where Trevor Horn saw the band. It was
some time later, after hearing an early version of the song “Relax” on Radio One that Mr
Horn contacted the band’s manager, and on 1 September 1983, signed them to a recording
contract with his ZZT label and a publishing deal with Perfect Songs Ltd. Much of this
concurs with the details given by Mr Gill with the exception that Mr Gill confirms that by
this time Gerard O’Toole had left the band and been replaced by Brian Nash.

60. Mr Johnson and Mr Gill refer to the release of a single entitled “Relax™ in 1983, Mr
Johnson stating this was in November of that year, Mr Gill simply placing the event as being
“at the end”, although he does mention an appearance by the group on Top of The Pops.
Both attest to the success of the record, Mr Johnson referring to it having sold millions of
copies, Mr Gill adding that the single reached the number one chart position. Mr Johnson
states that the single featured him on vocals, claiming that none of the musicians in the band
played their instruments, their parts being done by session musicians or “electronic
gadgetry”. He says that apart from some backing vocals, this was the case for 90% of the
album “Welcome To The Pleasuredome” which also went on to sell millions. Mr Gill
disputes this, but whether it is the case, it is clear that in any performances it would be the
members of the group that the public would see and associate with the name FRANKIE
GOES TO HOLLYWOOD, Mr Gill refers to the release of two more singles in 1984, both of
which also reached the top position in the charts, and to the band having done three tours
between 1983 and 1987, one in the US and two worldwide.

61. Mr Johnson recounts difficulties with ZZT, asserting that one of the partners was trying
to get him out of the band, which prompted him to protect his position and rights by forming
a company under the name Frankie Goes To Hollywood Ltd. He appears to have done this
without the other band members knowing, and when they did find out a meeting took place
after which the “memo” shown as Exhibit HJ3 was signed.

62. The memo originated from David Gentle, the band’s solicitor, and is stated to have been
written “...to set out the basic points together with certain other suggestions which have been
put forward by Ian now that he has had the opportunity to consider the overall tax
implications which were discussed and, I think, agreed in principle at our meetings at Ian
Harings’s office on the 3™ and 6" September”. Ian Haring is the band’s accountant. The
memo concludes saying:

“These proposals affect you all and if any of you have any queries would you please
contact me. If these proposals are acceptable to you all, would you each sign the
duplicate copy and return it to me and I will prepare the necessary documents for

signature.”

63. The opponents do not consider this memo constitutes a binding document such as a
contract or agreement, being more akin to a statement of intent. I do not believe that is
necessary to answer the question over its legal status. It has been signed by Holly Johnson,
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Brian Nash, Paul Rutherford, Peter Gill and Mark O’Toole, and as such provides a clear
acceptance of the contents, It also gives a useful insight into how the respective parties
viewed the position of the band and its name.

64. Paragraph 1.1 refers to “All income (except the writer’s share of the PRS income)” being
paid to a new company to be incorporated under the proposed name of Frankie Goes to
Hollywood Enterprises Limited (Enterprises), after which “the existing partnership will cease
with effect from, say 1 October.”. This clearly recognises that up to this point the band had
been, in effect, a partnership. It goes on to say that each band member was to have equal
shares in Enterprises which was to take over the existing goodwill of the partnership. So not
withstanding the fact that it later acknowledges ownership of the FRANKIE GOES TO
HOLLYWOOD name resided with Mr Johnson, all parties, including Mr Johnson accepted
that the goodwill belonged to the partnership as a whole.

65. Paragraph 1.2 refers to “The existing company Frankie Goes to Hollywood Limited”,
which I take to mean the company formed by Holly Johnson, as permitting the use of the
name Frankie Goes to Hollywood and agreeing not to trade. Paragraph 1.3 states that
Enterprises was to have separate contracts with five individual companies which have been
formed, one for each band member, which would have a contract with each band member
under which they provide their services to their own company. Paragraph 1.4 stated that
when this was completed, each band member was to own 20% of Enterprises, and would be a
Director., Paragraph 2 stated that in the event of one or more of the band members leaving,
*,..there will be an agreement by which you have to sell your shares of Enterprises to the
remaining members...” which will continue and “...be entitled to use the name and allow it
to be used by the remaining members of the group.”.

66. Paragraph 4 refers to the formation of Frankie Goes To Hollywood Limited by Holly
Johnson, acknowledging that he created the name. It goes on to state that it will be necessary
for this company to authorise the formation of Enterprises and its use of the name for trading
purposes, and to agree not to so use the name itself. Confirming this, sub-paragraph “ii”
states that “Holly consents to the use of the name Frankie Goes To Hollywood in the
formation of Frankie Goes To Hollywood Enterprises Limited and the band as presently
formed will be entitled to use the name.” It contains the proviso that should the membership
of the band change, this authorisation to use the name other than as a company name will
cease, with Holly Johnson agreeing that he will not personally use the name with any other
group of recording artists.

67. When Holly Johnson left in April 1987 to pursue a solo career, Mr Gill says the
remaining band members elected to cease performing and wound up the band’s affairs,
including the two companies, Itchy Helmet Limited and Tight Box Limited; there is no
mention of Hadbrook Limited. Mr Gill refers to arrangements having been made for the
payment of future royalties, but that no provision was made relating to “intangible assets
such as goodwill.”.

68. I have already stated that being the originator of a name does not necessarily bring any
rights. It may create a reputation gained possibly as the result of advertising or by word of
mouth, but goodwill will be created by use of the name in connection with some commercial
activity in relation to goods or services. Mr Johnson may have created the name, but its
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attractive force, the goodwill, was brought into being by its use in connection with the band
of which he, and the opponents were a member. There is no argument from the opponents
that Mr Johnson was “the most well-known member of the band”, In my experience it is not
unusual for the lead singer to be better known than the other members of a band, but that
does not mean that any resulting goodwill gravitates to him and him alone. Being the “most
well-known™ does not mean that the other band members were unknown. To the contrary
there is evidence from Doreen Allen, the one-time operator of an official fan club who in her
evidence states that Mark O’Toole and Brian Nash received more mail from fans than Holly
Johnson. She is of the opinion that the fans “definitely saw Frankie Goes To Hollywood as a
Band not as Holly Johnson and others.”.

69. In the Al Bassam trade mark case [1995] RPC 511, Morritt L.J. looked at the question of
proprietorship of an unregistered trade mark in the following terms:

“Accordingly it is necessary to start with the common law principle applicable to the
questions of the ownership of unregistered trade marks. These are not in doubt and
may be shortly stated. First the owner of a mark which had been used in conjunction
with goods was he who first used it. Thus in Nicholson & Sons Ltd’s application
(1931) 48 R.P.C 227 at page 253 Lawrence L.J, said:

“The cases to which I have referred (and there are others of the like effect)
show that it was firmly established at the time when the Act of 1875 was
passed that a trader acquired a right of property in a distinctive mark merely
by using it upon or in connection with his goods irrespective of the length of
such user and of the extent of his trade and such right of property would be
protected by an injunction restraining any other person from using the mark.”

70. There is no evidence that Mr Johnson or indeed anyone else used the name prior to its use
as the name of the band in which Mr Johnson and the opponents participated. Accordingly,
any goodwill accrues from the date that that band started recording and performing,

71. Even though Mr Johnson claimed the ownership of the name, it would appear from the
memo (HJ3) that he did not take this to include any goodwill derived from its use by the
band, this being vested in the “partnership™ and ultimately intended to pass to Enterprises.
Mr Gill asserts that Mr Johnson never claimed the FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOQOOD
name was his proprietary concept or name. Whilst the later evidence acknowledges Mr
Johnson’s ownership of the name, there is nothing that shows that he made this clear from the
outset, or that he allowed use of the name on the basis that the rest of the band acknowledged
his ownership and the right to any goodwill established.

72. As is often the case, there is no evidence of any contractual arrangements having been put
in place between the individual band members. At the outset they were, in effect, a
partnership at will. In the Saxon Trade Mark case [2003] F.S.R. 39, Laddie J gave the
following view on the issue of ownership of the name SAXON and the goodwill associated
with it:

“19 In my view, Mr Foley’s views as to ownership of the name SAXON and the
goodwill associated with it are not correct. There is no dispute that the group was a
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partnership at will in the 1980s. The name and goodwill were assets of the
partnership. All the partners have or had an interest in those and all other assets of the
partnership, but that does not mean that they owned the assets themselves. Absent a
special provision in the partnership agreement, the partners had an interest in the
realised value of the partnership assets. On dissolution of the original partnership,
which is what happened when Mr Dawson departed in 1985, he and all the other
partners were entitled to ask for the partnership assets to be realised and divided
between them in accordance with their respective partnership shares. But none of
them “owned” the partnership assets. In particular, none of them owned the name
SAXON or the goodwill built up under it. The position would be very different if all
the members of the original group had been performing together, not as partners,
but as independent traders. In such a case, each may well have acquired a discrete
interest in the name and reputation which he could use against third parties but not
against the other owners. An example of this is Dent v Turpin (1861) 2 J&H 139.
Similarly, when Mr Oliver left in 1995, the then partnership dissolved. He had an
interest in the realisation of that partnership’s assets, but he did not own in whole or
in part the partnership name and goodwill.”

73. There is, of course the memo that sets out proposals for a formal arrangement to
regularise the Band’s activities, but there is nothing in the evidence that shows Enterprises
was ever incorporated, in fact there isno further mention of it. There is evidence relating to
a company called Hadbrook Limited, which as can be seen from the details shown as Exhibit
HJ4 had Peter Gill, William Holly Johnson, Brian Nash, Mark O’Toole and Paul Rutherford
noted as co-directors, Brian Nash is also listed as Company Secretary. Each is also shown as
being a co-Director of Itchy Hetmet Limited and Tight Box Limited, and individually, the
director of at least one other company. Mr Gill explains that Itchy Helmet Ltd was a
company used to run the band’s tours, and Tight Box Limited was the company into which
the band’s royalties were paid.

74. Given the correlation between the corporate set-up and the position as it existed, it would
seem that the arrangements set out in paragraphs 1.1 to 1.4 of the “memo” may have been put
in place, namely, the creation of a central company (albeit under the name Hadbrook Limited
rather than Enterprises) with individual companies owned by and representing the interests of
each of the five members of the band. If this was the position it significantly altered the
commercial nature of the Band’s relationship from that of the partnership, but there is no
evidence that the “Enterprises” arrangement had come into being through the vehicle of
Hadbrook Limited and the individual companies owned by each of the band members.

75. If the band had at all time continued as a partnership at will, when Holly Johnson left the
only asset that he took with him was some control over the use of the name; he took no share
of any other assets, goodwill or otherwise. As the band effectively ceased at the same time
with no arrangements in place to realise the assets of the partnership, as long as the goodwill
existed it attached to the partnership but not the individual members. However, if at the time
that the band ceased the “Enterprises” arrangements had come into being with Hadbrook Ltd
being the central company, each band member would have acquired a discrete interest in the
reputation and goodwill which he could use against third parties but not against the other
owners. It therefore seems to me that regardless of the legal status of the band, at the time
that Mr Johnson left no member individually owned any reputation or goodwill that they
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could enforce against another band member.

76. As stated in the following extract from the Saxon decision, if the goodwill from the
earlier band’s use still existed, that partnership would be able to sue a later band for passing
off to prevent it from performing under the same name, that is, unless the first band
acquiesced in the second band’s activities,

“26. The position is no different if the two bands contain common members. If, as

here,they are partnerships at will which are dissolved when one or more partners

leave, they are two separate legal entities. This is not affected by the fact that some,
even a majority, of the partners in the first band become members of the second.”

77. After leaving the band, Mr Johnson pursued a successful solo career which can only have
served to emphasise that he was no longer part of FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOOD, but
this does not mean that all connections were severed in the minds of the public. That the
band itself ceased to exist around the same time rather than carrying on with a different line-
up is likely to have put Mr Johnson’s, and the other band members link with the name into a
form of stasis.

78. The name effectively went unused by the members of the Band until 2003, when the
opportunity to appear on the Bands Reunited programme arose. The programme brings
together members of bands that have gone their separate ways to perform a one-off concert,
documenting their thoughts and reactions at performing together again. It is difficult to
assess whether, at the time of the programme, the reputation and goodwill of the first band
had dissipated. Sutherland v V2 Music Ltd [2002] EIM.L.R. 28 is a case where successive
bands used the name Liberty. As in this case the judge was required to determine whether
the first band enjoyed any residual goodwill some five or six years after it ceased to have an
active public presence. The judge stated that he found it a borderline decision but came to
the view that sufficient reputation remained to found a passing off action, but as is often the
position in proceedings based on an allegation of passing off, that case turned on its own
particular facts. What it did demonstrate is that even modest amounts of goodwill can survive
a relatively long period out of the public eye.

79. Turning to the facts of this case. Unlike Liberty, Frankie Goes To Hollywood had
achieved a considerable level of success and acquired a level of goodwill commensurate with
this. However, the period between the cessation of the original band and their re-emergence
on Bands Reunited is some 16 years, considerably longer than in the Liberty case. Could that
goodwill have survived for such a period? I would say that in all probability it could, and
did, which is why the band had been asked to participate in the programme. Some of the
original members of the band, but not Holly Johnson, took the decision to participate in the
programme, which they did under the FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOOD name. In law
this resulted in the creation of a new partnership capable of building its own and separate
goodwill. It is, however important to put the “Bands Reunited” programme into context. It
was a retrospective view, so if it generated any goodwill or public awareness, it probably did
so as much for the original band as it may have done for the new.

80. Mr Horn says that there have been re-releases and “greatest hits” compilations in the
name FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOOD. It is also a fact that LPs, music cassettes and

19



CDs may remain in a personal collection or libraries for many years after their purchase. Use
of a FRANKIE SAYS RELAX T-shirt as wardrobe for the Friends television series would
also have kept the name in the public eye in connection with all of the Band members.

81. Conversely, the high-profile legal action over Mr Johnson’s contract with ZZT, the
auditions for a replacement vocalist and the appointment of Ryan Molloy, some of which
appeared in television news programmes will have highlighted the separation of Holly
Johnson from the band performing as Frankie Goes To Hollywood. The Bands Reunited
programme was followed by a concert in November 2004 in aid of the Prince’s Trust. Mr
Johnson was approached to appear in the line-up but he declined. At Mr Johnson’s request
the Trust agreed that the band would not be advertised or perform under the name FRANKIE
GOES TO HOLLYWOOD. However, reports in the media mentioned Holly Johnson had
decided not to take part and that a new vocalist had joined the Band, creating a link between
the performance and the name. Mr Gill says that following the Prince’s Trust concert the
Band has performed a series of concerts across Europe, and have concerts planned for the UK
in the Autumn of 2005. The pack used to promote the reformed Band to agents and
promoters gives their name as FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWQOOD, making it clear that
Ryan Molloy and not Holly Johnson is the lead vocalist.

82. All of these would have created an awareness amongst the public and emphasised Mr
Johnson’s separation from the FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOQOD band. However, the
effect of these events is impossible to accurately gauge, and having in some cases occurred
after the relevant date should not be taken into account. I am also conscious that they could
just as easily have sustained the historical link between the name and the first band. Taking
the thin facts before me and balancing these with the what seems probable, I take the view
that at the time of the Bands Reunited programme, the goodwill and reputation established by
the original band (partnership) still existed.

83. Mr Johnson claims to have made efforts to protect the FRANKIE GOES TO
HOLLYWOOD name from unauthorised users, specifically a US band performing under the
name, the prevention of a concert in Germany, and use by a performer named Davey
Johnson. The details given by Mr Gill recounts that it was Mark O’Toole who initiated the
action that stopped the US band and the Howling Wolf gig. To my mind it does not really
matter whether it was Mr Johnson or Mr O*Toole who took the action to stop third parties
from using the FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOOD name. It was being protected from use
and had clearly not been abandoned.

84. To summarise the position as I see it from the evidence. By the time Mr Johnson left the
Band in April 1987, FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOOD was the name of a very successful
and widely recognised music group composed of Holly Johnson, Peter Gill, Mark O’Toole,
Paul Rutherford and Brian Nash. Whilst goodwill and reputation undoubtedly extended to
musical recordings in various forms, apart from a reference to a T-shirt there is no evidence
relating to any other goods. The Band ceased to use the name around the same time that Mr
Johnson departed, so did not accrue any independent goodwill, and with no contractual
provisions in place, so long as the goodwill and reputation continued to exist, it was owned
by the partnership notwithstanding the fact that Mr Johnson is the acknowledged owner of
the name. By the relevant date, which is the date on which the application was made to
register FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOOD as a trade mark, there is likely to have been a

20



residual goodwill attributable to the original band, but little or none that I can see that would
have accrued to any later band.

85. In Saxon, Laddie J stated that “...if, and to the extent that there is any residual goodwill
in the original band, as Mr Dawson and Mr Oliver allege, that is owned by the partnership,
not the individual members of it. Any administrator appointed by the former partnership
members could bring proceedings against use of the name by Mr Dawson.” Given the other
comments made in Saxon this must clearly envisage the possibility of an action by any
previous member of the original band, on behalf of that band or partnership, being brought
against other members of that band even if they are in the majority. If this is-not the case,
and that to succeed required all original partners to be party to the proceedings, there could
be no possibility of the original partnership taking action against later use by a part of the
band or partnership for to do so they would have to sue themselves.

86. At paragraph 3-152, Wadlow’s, The Law of Passing Off - Unfair Competition by
Misrepresentation considers the findings of Laddie J in Saxon, stating:

“Pop groups and the like may have legal status as companies, but if not they are likely
to constitute a partnership between the performers. In Byford v Oliver Laddie J held
that the heavy metal pop group Saxon had originally been a partnership at will when
founded in the late 1970s. Since that time members had come and gone, with Mr
Byford being the only founder member still performing in it. The two defendants
Oliver and Dawson had left and joined other bands. The goodwill in relation to the
name Saxon was an asset of the partnership as such, and the former members had no
continuing right to use it, still less to claim a right to exclusive use against the current
band by virtue of a trade mark application.”

87. Proceeding on the basis that the opponents are acting on behalf of the original
partnership, it seems to me that the opponents have the requisite goodwill and reputation,
such that use of the FRANKIE GOES TO HOLLYWOQOD name by Mr Johnson would
amount to a misrepresentation from which damage would inevitably follow. Accordingly,
the ground under Section 5(4)(a) succeeds.

88. My decision under Section 5(4)(a) effectively decides the matter, but for completeness I
will go on to consider the ground under Section 3(6). That section reads as follows:

“3(6) A trade mark shall not be registered if or to the extent that the application is
made in bad faith.”

89. In Gromax Plasticulture Ltd v. Don & Low Nonwovens Ltd [1999] RPC 367, Lindsay J.
considered the meaning of “bad faith” in Section 3(6) of the Act and stated (at page 379):

“I shall not attempt to define bad faith in this context. Plainly it includes dishonesty
and, as I would hold, includes also some dealings which fall short of the standards of
acceptable commercial behaviour observed by reasonable and experienced men in the
particular area being examined. Parliament has wisely not attempted to explain in
detail what is or is not bad faith in this context; how far a dealing must so fall-short in
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order to amount to bad faith is a matter best left to be adjudged not by some
paraphrase by the courts (which leads to the danger of the courts then construing not
the Act but the paraphrase) but by reference to the words of the Act and upon a regard
to all material surrounding circumstances.”

90. In Harrison v. Teton Valley Trading Co [2005] FSR 10, the Court of Appeal confirmed
that bad faith is to be judged according to the combined test set out by the House of Lords in
Twinsectra v Yardley [2002] 2 AC 164. Paragraphs 25 and 26 of the Court of Appeal decision
are of particular assistance and read as follows:

“25. Lord Hutton went on to conclude that the true test for dishonesty was the
combined test. He said:

“36. .... Therefore I consider .... that your Lordships should state that
dishonesty requires knowledge by the defendant that what he was doing would
be regarded as dishonest by honest people, although he should not escape a
finding of dishonesty because he sets his own standards of honesty and does
not regard as dishonest what he knows would offend the normally accepted
standards of honest conduct.”

26. For my part, I would accept the reasoning of Lord Hutton as applying to
considerations of bad faith. The words “bad faith” suggest a mental state. Clearly
when considering the question of whether an application to register is made in

bad faith all the circumstances will be relevant. However the court must decide
whether the knowledge of the applicant was such that his decision to apply for
registration would be regarded as in bad faith by persons adopting proper standards.”

91. Thus, in considering the actions of the registered proprietor, the test is a combination of
the subjective and objective. Furthermore, it is clear that bad faith in addition to dishonesty,
may include business dealings which fall short of the standards of acceptable commercial
behaviour i.e. unacceptable or reckless behaviour in a particular business context and on a
particular set of facts.

92. I am reminded of the comments of Nicholls LJ in the Privy Council judgment Royal
Brunei Airlines Sdn Bhd v. Tan [1995] 2 AC 378, when he described dishonesty as “...to be
equated with conscious impropriety”. This was in the context of accessory liability in the
misapplication of trust assets to the detriment of a beneficiary. However, I think the same
general principles would apply in trade matk law in the context of the current proceedings.
He added:

“In most situations there is little difficulty in identifying how an honest person would
behave. Honest people do not intentionally deceive others to their detriment. Honest
people do not knowingly take others’ property .... The individual is expected to attain
the standard which would be observed by an honest person in those circumstances. It
is impossible to be more specific. Knox J captured the flavour of this, in a case with a
commercial setting, when he referred to a person who is “guilty of commercially
unacceptable conduct in the particular context involved”: see Cowan de Groot
Properties Ltd v. Eagle Trust Plc [1992] 4 All ER 700 at 761. Acting in reckless
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disregard of others’ rights or possible rights can be a tell-tale sign of dishonesty. An
honest person would have regard to the circumstances known to him, including the
nature and importance of the proposed transaction, the nature and importance of his
role, the ordinary course of business, the degree of doubt .... Ultimately, in most
cases, an honest person should have little difficulty in knowing whether a proposed
transaction, or his participation in it, would offend the normally accepted standards of
honest conduct.”

93. In the Privy Council judgment in Barlow Clowes International Ltd v. Eurotrust
International Ltd [2005] UKPC 37, their Lordships took the opportunity to clarify the
speculation that Twinsectra had changed the law. The judgment confirmed the House of
Lords’ test for dishonesty that had been applied in Twinsectra, i.e. the combined test, and
clarified their Lordships’ statement of that test by making it clear that an enquiry into a
defendant’s views as regards normal standards of honesty is not part of the test. In the
judgment Aldous L.J., quoted Lord Hutton’s statement at paragraph 36 of Twinsectra and
continued:

“26. For my part, I would accept the reasoning of Lord Hutton as applying to
considerations of bad faith. The words “bad faith” suggest a mental state. Clearly
when considering the question of whether an application to register is made in bad
faith all the circumstances will be relevant, However the court must decide whether
the knowledge of the applicant was such that his decision to apply for registration
would be regarded as in bad faith by persons adopting proper standards.”

94, The opponents refer to the application having been filed just a few months after the
making of the Bands Reunited programme, asserting that this was done by Mr Johnson to
disrupt any attempts by the other band members to perform under the name. They also assert
that the application was made without any intention that the mark would be used, and
highlight Mr Johnson'’s statement that he took this action with the expressed purpose of
protecting the name should the original group decide to work together.

95. Mr Johnson says that the reincorporated of Frankie Goes To Hollywood Limited (8
January 2004) and the filing of the application in suit was to protect the name from use by the
wholly fake US group, but admitting that the making of the Bands Reunited programme in
October 2003 was also an influence in his decision to protect the name but does not elaborate
on this. The opponents allege that following Bands Reunited, Mr Johnson feared that the
band would reform and perform again, and not wishing to be part of the plans filed the
application as a “spoiler”. Mr Johnson seeks to justify his actions by stating that he believed
“I own the rights to the name and wished to protect it in respect of musical activities,
products and merchandise”, and that he did so “with the express purpose of protecting the
name should the original group decide to work together”. The opponents’ argue that such a
conditional intention cannot amount to a bona fide intention to use the mark. It may also be
seen to be at odds with his actions, namely, the refusal to participate in the Band’s Reunited
programmes and the Princes Trust concert, but there is no reason why he should take part if
he did not wish to do so. There is a mention by Mr Johnson to having had discussions with
Brian Nash with a view to reforming for their 25% Anniversary and producing a CD and
DVD but nothing appears to have come of this.
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96. Perhaps the most serious allegation is that Mr Johnson made the application without the
knowledge of the other band members, and sought to monopolise the name to their exclusion
merely to interfere with their activities, That he believed he owned the name does not make
good an action if it would be considered bad based on the parameters of the case law above,
In the Saxon case, Laddie J took the view that registering a trade mark that could be used to
interfere with the activities and rights of former partners constituted an act of bad faith, That
would be, and on the evidence, is the position here. I therefore find that the ground under
Section 3(6) also succeeds.

97. The opposition having been successful, the opponents are entitled to a contribution
towards their costs. I therefore order that the applicants pay the opponents the sum of £3,250
towards their costs. This sum to be paid within seven days of the expiry of the appeal period,
or within seven days of the final determination of this case in the event of an appeal being
unsuccessful.

Dated this 25th day of May 2007

Mike Foley
for the Registrar
the Comptroller-General
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l STEENSTRUP STORDRANGE

3

Glenn Larsen &
VS: Velkommen som kunde hos oss!
5. november 2013

inar Helone s IR /. risiotor Lo I
eystain skar:_“rrond Bersu

Da var DA pé plass!
Veldig vikiig: leser dere igjennom denne mailen (og ser pé vedleggene) et par ganger, og gir meg
en tommel opp pa at elt er forsiaft? Det gjer alt mye enklere | fremtiden, | alie fall for min del.

Glenn

Fra: Fred Gerhard Strand
Sendt: 5. november 2013 08:35
Til: glen
Kopi: Torstein Kinn

Emne: Velkormmen som kunde hos oss!

Hei Glenn

Selskapet er nﬁ regutrert i Brﬁnnaysundreglsu'ene Du finner det her

Selskapet bgr né opprette fimakonto pd organisasjonsnummeret. Ofte ber banken om
firmaattest. Firmaattesten vil bli tilsendt fra Branngysundregistrene om f4 dager.

Vedlagt i denne e-posten finner du en oppdragsavtale og en fullmakt for elektronisk
oppgavelevering. Vi trenger at du signerer disse papirene og returnerer til oss i signert stand.
Det er viktig at vi har alt det formelle i orden fr vi kan starte oppdraget.

Pr nd stér du som kontaktperson, men det er deltakerne som har signaturrett i fellesskap. Om
dere vil endre dette er det bare 4 ta kontakt.

Fakturering:

Det er viktig at selskapet tar i bruk et fakturaprogram med en egen bruker for det nye
organisasjonsnummeret. Bu kan starte pi hvilket fakturanummer du matte-pnske—Kontakt-oss
om selskapet passerer 50 000 i omsetning pa salg av plater og annet merch, slik at vi fir mva-
registrert foretaket.

Utleggsskjema: (se vedlegg)
Her fyller du ut navn og periode gverst. Kan vare en ryddig méte 4 holde oversikt over utlegg

pé, men ikke et krav. Videre er de tre feltene il venstre vesentlige. Om du for eksempel tar
taxi, s& skriv i hvilken sammenheng, og ikke bare «Taxi». De andre feltene trenger du ikke
fylle ut.

Kostnader:

Kostnader bgr vaere stilet til selskapet, om de ikke er stilet direkte til manager. Unng3 at
deltakerne mottar faktura i sitt eget navn ndr det gjelder DA. Antar de alle har et eget ENK i
tillegg, og vi unngir rot i mellom selskapene. Om de mottar fakturaer i sitt eget navn, ber de be
om ny faktura, eller viderefakturere kostnaden fra sitt ENK,

Din faste regnskapsfgrer hos oss er Torstein Kinn. For & henvende deg direkte til Torstein kan
du enten ringe 922 68 029 eller sende en e-post til torstein@frilansreanskap.no-

Vennlig hilsen
redliekny



frilansreanskap
Fred Gerha:?:trand

Autoriserl regnshapslorer

S
=

Standard Utleggsskjema.x
Oppdr...DA.pdf Isx



alenn Lorser N

S BY! BV Highoznkile som selskap
13, septermber 2012 ki 15.53
Trand Bersi

i H.“» veaso I < =< |

Kristoffer Lo

Ja. Alt skal bestilles fra den kontoen. | enkelte tilfeller kan det veere at det trengs utlegg fra dere til
reiser (som Krisioffer har gjort noen ganger), men det blir denne kontoen som betaler dere tilbake.
Del ikan ogsé gjelde enkelte utgifter pé tur, selvsagl.

Fra: Trond Bersu

Sendt: 13. september 2013 15:30

Til: Glenn Larsen

Kopi: Ingrid Helene Havik; Marte Maaland; gystein skar; Kristoffer Lo
Emne: Re: SV: SV: Highasakite som selskap

Hgres bra ut! Men reiser og slikt kan ogsd bestilles fra denne kontoen?
Det er vel en festivaljobb i Norge i &ret, s har vi dekt kostnaden med DA!
jeg sier kjor pé!

T

Sendt fra min iPhone

Den 13. sep. 2013 kI. 15:02 skrev "Glenn Larsen" || NG

Ja. Eller nesten. Dere fakiurer ikke meg, men deres eget selskap som jeg styrer

sammen med dere.

Dere gir meg sakalt signaturrett til DA'et, dvs at jeg ikke er en del av det, men at dere

gir meg fullmakt til & skrive under papirer og styre med det (sammen med ders).

Vi setter ogsé opp en bankkonto | DA'sts navn, hvor dere pd samme méte gir meg
—fufimakt 1il 4 styre med kontoen selv om dermrikke ermim. Pddenne kontoen skal det

KUN gé penger inn og ul fra bandet mot kvitteringer elier fakturaer.

Jeg vil styre det hele under strengt regime.
Ser forresien at Kristoffer har falt ut av kopl her. Kobler han pé igjen.

Glenn

Fra: Trond Bersu

Sendt: 13, sepltember 2013 14:57

Ti: Glenn Larsen

Kopl: Ingrid Helene Havik; Marte Maaland; aystein skar
Emne: Re: SV: Highasakite som selskap

Kjapt spgrsmil, er det deg vi fakturer da? Noen mA sitte med kontoen og betale ut
fortsatt?

Sendt fra min iPhone

Den 13. sep. 2013 ki, 14:49 skrev "Glenn Larsen" ||| NN

Heil



Da har jeg hatt en lang og fin saintale med min regnskapsfarer pa
Frilandsregnskap/Nedledger.

Etter 8 ha diskutert en stund ser det ut {il at et DA er enklest for
Highasakite til # begynne, og at man dereiter kan se an omsetningen.
Den store forskjellen pd DA og AS er hovedsakellg ansvarsomrédet.
Ved et DA er alle medlemmer ansvarlige juridisk og skonomisk, men
ved et AS er selskapet ansvarlig. Dog koster det sistnevnte en litt mer i
regnskap samt &l det er litt mer arbeid + selvfaigelig at det koster
30.000,- & starte det opp.

Ansiagsvis vil det kosle oss ca 30.000,- &rlig med regnskap for et DA,
men denne ca-summen er satt med 500 bilag som kalkulert grunniag.
Dette er inkludert moms, noe vi kan trekke fra dersom vi omsetter nok
varer (seiger merch pa konserter osv) til & bli momspliktige. Feame bilag
= hilligera regnskap.

Jeg vet at 30.000,- kan heres mye ut, men slik vi har det n& er ikke pa
noen méte holdbart etterhvert som ting utvikier seg enda mer. Vi er vel
alle enige om at regnskapsfareren til Trond kanskje lkke er til 4 stole

pA...
Dersom vi bryter det ned litt, s& er det kanskje ikke s& mye som det
virker heller. Dere er 5 mediemmer, alts4 biir det egentiig 500,- per

méned per bandmedlem.

Utbetaling av ienn vil i el DA skje ved at dere hver enkelt fakturerer
selskapet, i motsetning il ved et AS hvor man i stor grad mé kjere ut
Iennsslipper.

Fred kan ogsa sette opp hele DA'et for oss mot & fakturere «t par
timers arbeid,

Hva tror dere?

Glenn

Fra: Trond Bersu

Sendt: 12. september 2013 12:46

Til: Glenn Larsen

Kopl: Ingrid Helene Havik; Marte Maaland; pystein skar
Emna: Re: Highasakite som selskap

Totalt deluxe enig med deg Glenn!!
Bare 4 fixe asap!!

T

Sendt fra min iPhone

Den 12.sep. 2013 kl. 12:00 skrev "Glenn Larsen"

Hei,

Det er p& hay tid & sette opp Highasakite som eget
selskap, noe vi selvsagt burde gjort for lenge siden.
Jeg foreslér et DA pa samme méte som f.eks Lionheart
Brothers har giort. Fred | LB er faktisk reanskapsforeren



min (jobber p& Netledger), s4 |eg stoler 100% pa at han
har peiling.

Pr dags dato har ikke Highasakite eget
organisasjonsnummer, og alt mé gé via Trond.
Maotforslag?

Glenn

FROM THE DESK OF
<image00l jpa>
GLENN LARSEN
Indianar

-

e
Legal Notice: The information transmitted Is Intended only for the use of
the Individus! or entity to which it Is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are not authorized to and are prohibited from
disclosing, copying, distributing or retaining this message or any part of
it. It may contain information which Is confidential and/or covered by
legal, professional or other privilege. If vou sre not the intended
recipient of this transmisslon, please contact the sender and delete the
material, including any attachments, from any computer. The sendar
accepts no labliity for the completaness or accuracy of this
communication as it has besn transmitted over a public natwork,




8.3.2018 Nekkelopplysninger fra Enhetsreglsteret - Brenn@ysundregistrene

Brenngysundregistrene STEENSTRUP STORDRANGE

BILAG L/K .

Nokkelopplysninger fra Enhetsregisteret

Organisagjonsnummer: 912 670 287

Navn/foretaksnavn: HIGHASAKITE DA

Organisasjonsform: Ansvarlig selskap med delt ansvar

Forretningsadresse: Herslebs gate 7A
0561 OSLO

Kommune: osLo

Postadresse: v/Glenn Larsen
Thorvald Meyers gate 36A
0555 OSLO

Registrert | Enhetsregisteret: 04.11.2013

Stiftalsesdato: 01.10,2013

Kontaktperson: Glenn Alexander Larsen

Vedtektfestet formAl: Utave musikk. Dette vil Innebzere konsertvirksomhet, turneer, muslkk- og videe-
innsplllinger, studioarbeid, samt opptrykking og salg av div. effekter som f.eks musikk
klesplagg, plakater etc.

Virksomhet/art/bransje: Utevende kunstnerisk virksomhet.

Neringskode(r): 90.011 Utevende kunstnere og underholdningsvirksomhet Innen musikk

Sektorkode: 2300 Personlige foretak

Sserlige opplysninger: Reglstrert | Foretaksregisteret

Registrert | Merverdlavgiftsregisteret
Under awvikling

Deltakere:
Deltaker med delt ansvar: Trond Bersu
Ingrid Helene Havik
Kristoffer Lo
Marte Maaland Eberson
@ysteln Skar
Signatur: Deltakerne | fellesskap.
Prokura: Glenn Alexander Larsen

hitpa:/iw2.brreg.no/enhet/sok/detal] jspPorgnr=012870287 1/2



8.3.2018 Nekkelopplysninger fra Enhetsregisteret - Branneysundregistrene

Regnskapsfsrer: Autorlsert regnskapsfererselskap

Organisasjonsnummer 991 864 326
VIEW FRILANS AS

Dronning Eufemlas gate 16
0191 OSLO

hitps://w2.brreg.no/enhet/sok/detalj,Jsp7orgnr=912670287
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Managementkontrakt — Highasakite og Indianer (ved Glenn Larsen)

Dette er en avtale tmeliom Highasakite {eller det i entiver tid vaigte kunstnemavr) som den éne part,

Indlanér (her représentert ved Glenn Larsen) sbm den andre part.
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Fra:
Emne:
Dato:
Tl

Elrik Sorside - Polar Arlist Sliimemiiummm

Konserter liste

4. januar 2013 . 13.16

Kristofier Lo Eipipecmmsmpmmsiaa Ine Kristine Hoem iSSrmmisiany.

Hei dere! )
Her er det jeg har fra 2012. As ble jo avlyst som dere husker.
Kopierer kontrakter og tar med ikveld.

08/11/2012 Pelbo Trondheim Familien
03/11/2012 Pelbo Kongsberg Energimglla
02/11/2012 Pelbo Drammen Union Scene
01/11/2012 Pelbo Stavanger Cementen
28/10/2012 Pelbo Cork Cork Jazz Festival
25/10/2012 Pelbo Oslo Kulturkirken Jakob
20/07/2012 Pelbo Frgya Jorddunstfestivalen
23/06/2012 Pelbo Oslo Big Dipper
23/06/2012 Pelbo Oslo Priv. arr
13/06/2012 Pelbo Trondheim Dokkhuset (event)
01/06/2012 Pelbo Trondheim Fretex Mgllenberg
31/05/2012 Pelbo Bjugn Bjugn Kulturhus
26/05/2012 Pelbo Surnadal Virspg
26/05/2012 Pelbo Todalen Vérsgg
12/05/2012 Pelbo Balestrand Balejazz
11/05/2012 Pelbo Trondheim Jazzfest
10/05/2012 Pelbo Rgros Ungdommens Hus
13/04/2012 Pelbo As AsKalturhus
11/04/2012 Pelbo Kristiansand @stsia
16/03/2012 Pelbo Trondheim Byscenen
18/02/2012 Pelbo Oslo by:Larm (Victoria)
06/01/2012 Pelbo Oslo Jobn Dee

Mvh / Best regards

Eirik Sgreide

Polar Artist
Kjgpmannsgata 5
7013 Trondheim
Norway

Cell Phone: (TN

www.polarartist.no

The information in this Internet e-mail (and any attachments) is
confidential, may be legally privileged and is intended solely for the
Addressee(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, or
the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, then any dissemination or copying of this e-mail (and any
attachments) is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you received this
e-mail in error, please immediately notify us by e-mail or telephone,
then delete the message. Thank you.
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Please consider your environmental responibility before printing this e-mail.



Til:

Kopl:

Kristofter Los:gmmmust=smmriens
: Re: Haster! Skolekonserter | Buskerud e

: 18. seplember 2013 id. 08.30

Merete Rustand Soll ¢ Spnsmsaaisi it

Ine Kristine Hoem éasiliessSandiiane kyrre holds! kariser™eiinnsiieadiigs. Hilon Dalen Smmbinmmmmiie.
EESErE D

Hel!
7.=8.0kiober hadde passet meg perfekt!

Mvh,
Kristoffer Lo

(+47)41540284
hitp:/fwww.kristotferio.com

Solo album OUT NOWI

17, sep. 2013 Ki. 15:48 skrev Merete Rustand Sofll <t~
Heil

Takk for at du kunne stokke littl

Kan det evt. g med den 7. uten Kyrre der man kun jobber lyd / selve programmet
og med Kyrre 8. der lys og siste touch settes? Sa leerer dere oppsettet med han
tilstede nar det ikke gér med s& mye tid til resten?

Jeg hadde nemlig klart & glemme at jeg er | Praha den 9., 10. og 11. oktober (!). Tror
uansett det er en ok rekkefelge slik som dette?

Nar det kommer til det visuelle er det ekstremt viktig at lysbiten er fleksibel og at den
ogsé kan fungere i gymsaler der blendingen ikke fungerer 100% (det er slik svaert
mange steder, og det er ingen garanti for at forutsetningene der dere kommer er
som pnsket. Strem kan ogsé veere litt varierende). Jeg regner med at Ragnhild har
forklart disse tingene fra for, men nevner det for sikkerhets skyld. Jeg har veert rundt
pa en del forskjellige skolekonserter de siste ukene og lokalene / gymsalene er
sveart varierende mtp standard og oppbygging.

Men nar det er sagt: Til tross for noen slitte lokaler og potensielle utfordringer mtp.
det tekniske er publikum og kulturvertene fantastiske!

Med vennlig hilsen

Merete Rustand Solli

Musikkprodusent for Den kulturelle skolesekken (vikar)
Utviklingsavdelingen

Telefon, direkte: S

Telefon, mobil: PUOMESEL
E-post: P s s oo
Web: bfk.no

<image001.jpg>

Era: Tno Krictina Hnam Tmalltnsinahnammamall ram
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Sendt: 17. september 2013 13:22
Ti: Merete Rustand Solli

Kopi: 'kyrre heldal karlsen'’; Hakon Dalen; Kristoffer Lo; S it
Emne;: Re: Haster! Skofekonserter | Buskerud

Hei alle

Forslag:

Hva med

tirsdag 8.0kt (ettermiddag/kveld) m/Kyrre Jeg kan preve & fa flyttet det den 8.okt,
i alle fall prove & g tidligere.

onsdag 9.0kt uw/Kyrre

Kan det holde med en dag for deg Kyrre? Siden oppsettet er litt forenklet nar du ikke
skal vaere med pa selve turen? Disse dagene md vi jo lzxre oss mer om oppsettet sely,
og finne ut av det visuelle pd en enklest, men stiligst mulig méate?

Har du tenkt noe mer pé hvordan det skal se ut til shutt Kyrre? M4 innremme at det var

sapass mye som skjedde sist at jeg ikke fikk det helt med meg, men tenkte at det
kanskje ble litt vel mye farger og tivoli med bade lys og ballonger? Vet ikke..

-ine

17. sep. 2013 k1. 09:49 skrev Merete Rustand Solli <Merete. Rustand. Solli@bfk.no>:

<Kalender Pelbo.xlsx>
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Dekning per fylke
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0 Middals

(0 Lavest

I Ingen
Sk
highasakite
norelon fytkar Antall|
Ser-Trendslag 2418
Nord-Trendelag 2405
Mgre oF Romadal 2197
Hordaland 2089
Nordland 2076
Oslo 2026
| Rogstand 2023
Onpland 2009
Akershus 1999
Sogn og Flordane 1962
Vestfold 1917
Troms 1898
Telemark 1890
Pstfold 1885
Vest Azder 1863
Buskerud 1849
Hedmark 1B46|
Finnmark 1839
Aust Agder 1833
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1CVEr

lde lavi



Dekning over tid
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& highasakite

Profller
highasakite 01.01.2010 - 17.01.2017
Sok 2010 [2011 2012 |2013 (2014 2015 2016
highasakite 1 39| 445 700l 1720| 1205 1484
Totalt I 1 30 445 700/ 1720 1205 1484

Sek 2017 |Totalt

highasakite o8| 5692

Totalt 98| 5692




14.3.2018 Hvordan bygge en Internasjonale karriere? Highasaklte - bak kullssene - Music NTwn-g-NG
ENSTRUP STORDRANSE

o

http://musicnorway.no '

Hvordan bygge en internasjonale karriere?
Highasakite — bak kulissene

Av Hvordan bygge en internasjonale karricre? Highasakite — bak kulissene
(http:/no.musicnorwsy.no/2014/06/11/hvordan-hygge-en-intemasjonale-karriere-highasakite-bak-kulissene/) Publisert:

10. jun, 2014

Frithjof Hungnes i Propeller og manager Glenn Larsen i Indianer forteller hvordan de jobber for 4 lafte
Highasakite ut i verden.

P4 hjemmebane har Highasaki

(http://lista.ve mo/artist/highasali catme
kommer til 4 tilbringe store deler av 2014 g : :
Asia, Australia, USA, Europa og Norge kommer til i i se bandet spllle matenale fra «Silent Treatment»,
som ble sluppet hjemme i februar, og globalt i begynnelsen av april.

Frithjof Hungnes i Propeller Recordings A ’ gs.110/) og manager Glenn Larsen i
Indianer er né i ferd med & legge en plan for hvor og hvordan I-Ilghasaklte skal ta de neste skrittene

internasjonalt.

ite.no”) fitt gode kritikker og toppet YGs albumliste
32 Bandet guar seg ogld bemerket mtemasjonalt og

Sammen med Larsen og Hungnes graver vi litt dypere i hvordan det er tenkt og jobbet i kulissene bak
Highasakite siden lepet startet i 2012,

P hasbladitia Ovakveldy Hantbwrg dgBerliniiapril

http://no.musicnorway.no/2014/06/11/hvordan-bygge-en-intamasjonale-karrisre-highasakite-bak-kulissens/ 117



14.3.2018 Hvordan bygge en intarnasjonale karriere? Highasaklie - bak kullssene - Music Norway NO

Den forste viktige oppmerksomheten
Highasakite debuterte nasjonalt med albumet «All That Floats Wilt Rain» i februar 2012, Da var bandet en
trio, bestdende av Ingrid Helene Havik, @ystein Skar og Trond Bersu, og platen ble sluppet pa Riot Factory.

— Det skjedde mye i Norge pd den plata umiddelbart. Da var det Ingrid og Trond som hadde laget en skive og
ikke helt visste hva de skulle gjere med den. Jeg jobbet med Highasakite p PR-fronten. Musikken spredte
seg litt utover landegrensene, noe vi merket pd innkommende mailer og interesse pd Facebook og blogger,
sier bandets manager, Glenn Larsen i selskapet Indianer.

Highasakite gjorde showcase p4 by:Larm i februar 2012, men det var under Gyafestlvalen i august det dret at
den internasjonale ballen begynte & rulle.

—DevarlkkeferdlgfmmetsombandpibyLarm.Dehaddespﬂtmnmus1kkogg1ttdetutogsiﬁkkdeen
gjorde atdefikkoppmerksomhet:Norge Mendadespﬂte p&ﬂyahaddedebhttetordenﬂlgband.Da
.ordedeenkj g KOS ; WA : i il [ )
Frithjof Hungnesl Propelle

— @ya var kjempeviktig fordi det var internasjonal og nasjonal bransje tilstede, sier Hungnes.

Les NRK P3s sak (http./fp3.no/musikk/sykt-band-digga-det/) om omtalen av Highasakite etter @yafestivalen.
— Hvor viktig er den type oppmerksomhet Highasakite fikk pi @yafestivalen 2012?

Hungnes: Den er viktig fordi det er en knagg man kan henge noe pa, men det skjer ikke noe av seg selv. Det
betyr ikke noe annet enn at man har noe mer 4 jobbe med. Da vi begynte 4 jobbe sammen hadde vi allerede
en strategi som fortsatt er i sving. Vi har gjennomfert en todrig strategi nd som vi har fulgt hele tiden fra
sommeren 2012. N4 begynner vi i lage en ny todrsstrategi.

Showcasefestivalene og bransjetreffene

En del av strategien var 4 bruke den nasjonale buzzen til 4 dra pd interasjonale showcasefestivaler og
bransjetreff. Fra 2012 har Highasakite blant annet spilt pA Iceland Airwaves, Eurosonic/Nederland, Berlin
Music Week, Spot/Danmark, Tallin Music Week/Estland, The Great Escape/England og SXSW/USA.
Fremdeles er bransjetreffene viktige for bandet og Larsen/Hungnes.

‘Eksportklar’ var et sentralt begrep og beslutning om at Highasakite var eksportklar var en avgjorelse Larsen
og Hungnes tok.

hltp:lho.muslcmmay.nolzoﬂloslﬁMVordan-bme-eMnhmasjonale-kamara-hlghmaldta-bak-kullueml 7



14.3.2018 Hvordan bygge en Internasjonale karriere? Highasakite - bek kullssene - Mugic Norway NO

Larsen: Showcaseplattformene har vert ekstremt viktig, og vi har vart pé alle vi mener det var verdt 4 dra
pd. Vi var ogsé veldig naye pd ikke & eksponere dem for de var et ferdig band.

Hungnes: Dette er en veldig viktig bit av det. Hadde vi sendt dem ut for vi folte at internasjonal bransje og
publikum kunne la seg imponere ville det vaert helt bortkastet.

Larsen: @yafestivalen 2012 viste at de hadde kommet til det punktet. Det merket vi ogsé p responsen fra de
andre delegatene som vi hadde veert i kontakt med pé forhédnd, og som var til stede pd Gya.

Hungnes: Det samme gjelder nir vi sender ut bandet nd. For det forste har vi laget en plate som vi ikke har
spart noe pé i produksjonen, og si har vi gjort en preproduksjon som vi heller ikke har spart pé. Da vi slapp
«Silent Treatment» i februar hadde vi et liveshow som var veldig mange hakk over det vi hadde gjort for.

Larsen: Vi hadde investert i bandet der ogsi. Ingenting er overlatt til tilfeldighetene. Da vi dro til SXSW i
2014 hadde vi med egen mixer og vi hadde til og med egen preproduksjon i huset der vi bodde for & forsikre
oss om at alt var pé stell.

Hungnes: Bandet har gjort en veldig grundig jobb nir det kommer til lyd. Det er viktig nir man kommer til
SXSW og spiller pa smi bedritne steder at det lyder helt fantastisk bra. P4 den méten skiller vi oss
fullstendig ut fra de andre bandene som spiller der. Og da vi kom pd SXSW i 2013 hadde vi hatt et PR-team
som jobbet for oss lang tid i forveien. Da satt vi i gang hele det som vi bygger videre pd nd.

'..-1-..... -
114 SRID HELENE HAVIX'S
LIIWC“L OARGS
P CHFORK

— Hvis man vil f& valuta for investeringen bor man ikke dra pd bransjetreff uten 4 ha forberedt seg godt, er
rddet fra Music Norway og andre aktorer i bransjen. Har dere veert like godt forberedt hver gang?

Hungnes: Nei, egentlig ikke, men vi har hatt forskjellig fokus fra gang til gang. Jeg har dratt over med
Highasakite, og kun det bandet, og hatt litt avtaler pa forhind. Noe skjer pd slump, noen inviterer du som
aldri svarer, og som plutselig dukker opp og tar kontakt en uke etterpd uten at man visste at de var der en

gang.

Det jeg prover 4 gjere for Propeller er 4 bygge en internasjonal infrastruktur — at vi har distribusjon, PR-folk,
sync-folk, alle disse tingene som gjer at ndr vi har et band som Highasakite s& kan vi si at det ikke er noe det
skal stoppe pd, vi har apparatet, vi kan gjere alt. P4 alle bransjetreffene vi har vaert pd har vi bygget videre pa
denne infrastrukturen. Det er en litt annen méte 4 jobbe pé fordi det ikke er Highasakite-spesifikt, og det er
ikke bare den artisten vi jobber med.

Larsen: Det jeg har gjort er mer Highasakite-spesifikt og har handlet en del om 4 sette opp en struktur for
bookingagenter. Folk som har meldt interesse pé et tidlig stadium, og som né er om bord

(http:/no musicnorway.no/2014/01/16/highasakite-signerer-avtaler-i-japan-og-australia/), som Sony Music i Tyskland
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og Caroline i Australia, er alle kontakter som kommer via bransjetreff. Farste gang Sony var pd banen var
Iceland Airwaves i slutten av 2012. Frem til «Silent Treatment»-albumet har de ventet pé det nye materialet,
mens vi har hatt dialog hele tiden.

Hungnes: Samtidig har vi ikke gjort konkrete avtaler far vi er veldig foneyd med samarbeidspartnerne.

Hungnes: Det var et resultat av jobbing rettet mot London Grammar spesifikt. Vi har en bookingagent som vi
fikk i land veldig neert SXSW etter lang tids arbeid, og som snudde seg rundt og begynte 4 jobbe med en
gang. Hun mente at London Grammar var perfekt, kontaktet dem, og de synes Highasakite var kiempebra. S4
det mé veere en match pa sinne ting, igjen, det er resultat av jobb. Og flaks.

Larsen: P4 det tidspunktet hadde vi kommet opp pé det niviet der Highasakite var intéressant for en séinn
turné.

Hungnes: Jeg tror det er viktig 4 forst at hvis ingen er interessert s skjer det ingenting, men det gjor det
heller ikke hvis man ikke gjor jobben pa forhénd.

Investering i promotering

Det er komplisert 4 finne et ngyaktig tall for hva Highasakite-eventyret har kostet frem til ni. Larsen anslir
at han og bandet har investert mellom 600 000 — og 800 000 kroner si langt. Hungnes mener Propeller
Records har brukt godt over en million kroner ved lansering av Silent Treatment, men at det er vanskelig &
finne det eksakte tallet.

Propeller ligger p4 Music Norways Eksportprogram (http://no.musicnorway.no/stotteordning/eksportprogram/)i
perioden 2012-2014, noe som har tilsvart et drlig tilskudd pa 300 000 kroner. Eksportprogram-tilskuddet er

ikke Highasakite-spesifikt, og i perioden har Propeller ogsd jobbet internasjonalt med artister som
Katzenjammer, Moddi, Team Me og Hanne Hukkelberg, samt etablert en internasjonal organisasjon med
kontorer i London og New York.

I tillegg har Music Norway, og forhenverende Music Export Norway, siden 2012 tildelt midler fra
reisetilskuddsordningen (http:/no. musicnorway.no/stotteordning/reisestotte/), promotilskuddsordningen
(hitp://no.musicnorway.no/stotteordning/stotteordninger/), og relokaliseringsprogram

(hitp:/no musicnorway.no/stotizordning/relokaliseringsprogram/til en verdi som ligger rett i underkant av 400 000
kroner. I tillegg har bandet blitt presentert gjennom Music Norway og de andre nordiske eksportkontorenes

NOMEX-plattform Ja Ja Ja (http:/jaisjamusic.com/) i London, og til Hamburg og Berlin
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(hitp://no. musicnorway,no/2014/03/10/0ya-og-music-norway-tar-norsk-musikk-til-hamburs-og-berlin/) regi av
Dyafestivalen og Music Norway.

Les ogsd del 2 av denne artikkelen: — Hya er strategien til Music Norway nd?
(http: (o musicnorway.ne/20] 4/06/1 2/hva-er-strategien-til-music-norway-na-spor-frithiof-hungnes-i-propeller/)

Hungnes: Alt er promokostnader — vi kjerte i gang med full promo i USA, UK, Tyskland, Frankrike og
Danmark p& EPen «In And Out Of Weeks»— hvor vi hadde flere som jobbet for oss pﬁ retainer gjennom hele
fjordret, og s4 langt 1 &r. Og det blir bare mer og mer. Det er det jeg mener med at vi er proaktive, vi sier at
her skal det skje noe og sd gjer vi alt for at det skal skje. Det er nekkelen i det hele, at det har veert en klar
plan pd det.

S4 har vi hatt masse flaks, for vi vet jo ikke egentlig hva som kommer til & skje. Vi pusher ut gjennom de
kanalene som jobber for oss. Og si er det noen som rekker opp handen og sier de vil gjere noe pd
livefronten, og det vet vi jo ikke pd forhdnd. Da reagerer vi pd det vi synes er bra. I utgangspunktet har
strategien veert at vi ikke skal lisensiere ut noe som helst. Men vi har distribusjon, bookingagenter og PR-
team pé plass og sier at dette er det vi skal gjennomfore — planen vér er det og det — her skal vi ha en turné
her skal vi ha en release — og s har vi lagt inn at vi skal ha en del flaks.

— Det er brukt mye ressurser pd d promotere og bygge Highasakite, men kommer det penger inn, og hvor
kommer de fra?

Hungnes: Sync og radio er inntektskildene nd. Det er noen 100 000 kroner i inntekter, men ikke store penger.
Det er penget i alt bare man nir en viss sterrelse, krysser man over et visst stadium er det en helt annen
verden. Men 4 ligge pd indienivi og ha en million streams, som jo er en slags suksess, betyr ingenting pé
inntektssiden. Det er hyggelig 4 selge mange plater, men salget kommer i annen rekke. Det vi ser for oss at
denne plata skal gjore, er 4 etablere bandet live og gjere bandet sd kjent som mulig. Vi er midtien
markedsoppbyggingskampanje. Det er ikke ni vi skal cashe inn, vi skal bygge det opp pé et nivé sdnn at vi
kan tjene penger pd neste runde.

Jo mer suksess, jo mer komplisert blir prosessen.

Hungnes: Det er ikke sinn at pengene strommer inn nér det begynner se bra ut. Det betyr at pengene
stremmer mer ut. Ni mé vi henge pa. N4 skal hele verden ha Highasakite. Vi ma tilbake til USA i full fart, vi
ma til Japan for der skjer det mye, radioen har plukket dem opp i Australia og der skjer det mye. Det betyr at
vi har muligheten n, eller si er muligheten forbi.

Larsen: Mens inntektene er ikke der p& en god stund.

Hungnes: Man fér ikke betalt for man har veert rundt et par ganger og bygget seg opp. Det er det samme som
i Norge, man tjener ikke noe fer man har etablert seg pd et visst nivd, men for eksempel i Japan tjener vi
allerede penger.

Larsen: Det blir Japan, Hong Kong og Taiwan i juni, Australia i september. Ferste turen til Australia blir det
4 presentere bandet pA promo- og klubbrunde og sd blir det mer eller mindre bekreftede festivaler i februar,
men vi mé altsd over en gang farst for 4 vaere interessante for festivalene.

Hungnes: Festivalene kan man anta at vi tjener penger pa, men for det s mi man investere i en klubbrunde.
S& det blir ikke mindre utgifter fra vér side. Vi har hatt to radiopluggere i USA og nd eker vi med et team. Sd
nd gér det ut 100 000 kroner til i radioplugging, som kommer etter de andre utgiftene vi har. Det var en kjapp
ting som vi m4 gjere for & utnytte det vi har klart & bygge opp. Det er klart at nér det skjer mye rundt et band
internasjonalt er det kanskje svakheten med Norge at det ikke er sterke nok akterer til & ta det loftet, vi kunne
begge trengt et par millioner til for 4 gjere det vi skal gjore.

Larsen: S4 ma vi fortsette 4 lage musikk av hay kvalitet ogsé. P4 et tidspunkt mé vi sette av tid il & skrive og
lage arrangementer og bare blokkere to méneder der det ikke skal skje noe nér vi gér i studio i mai neste ar.
S& kommer det en plate pa nyéret i 2016, og sé er det en ny runde med turneer.
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Hjemmefordelen

Highasakite og Hungnes/Larsen har reist mye ut, og har mye reising foran seg. Men de har gjort originale
ting ogsd. Pa releasekonserten for «Silent Treatment» p4 Rockefeller i februar hentet de internasjonale gjester
til Oslo.

Larsen: Vi visste at det ville komme mye folk og vi hadde alt i vér egen stue pd lys, lyd og monitorering, og
vi visste at det kom til 4 bli veldig bra. Det var s3 enkelt at vi ville ha s& mange som mulig i apparatet over
for & overveere konsertene og for 4 motivere dem.

Hungnes: Det var en kjempeidé.

Larsen: Det var en form for lagbygging. Det var flere der som ikke hadde matt hverandre, naturlig nok. De
som jobber p4 PR i Tyskland har aldri mett de som jobber med booking i England — den type ting. S4 det
handlet om & gjere det mer personlig for alle. Det var flere som fikk mate bandet for forste gang, noe som er
en viktig erfaring, og de fikk en kjempeopplevelse. Da jeg viknet dagen etter hadde jeg fitt eposter fra
mange av de inviterte der de fortalte om hvor motivert de var for & jobbe videre med bandet.

Hungnes: Jeg folte at det var starten p4 noe og det spredte seg fort. De snakket om det til andre og de var
motiverte, og det at konserten var s bra tror jeg var det mange som ble imponert over. Det ble en showcase
ogs4, for vi hadde ikke en avtale pa plass med Sony i Tyskland pd det tidspunktet. De ble overbevist og de
har involvert mange flere pa kontoret i Tyskland. Det ble en helt annen greie etter Rockefeller-konserten.

— Hva er det viktigste med avtalen med Sony?

Hungnes: Det viktigste med den er at vi plutselig fir et forskudd i stedet for & bruke penger pluss at det er et
viktig livemarked. A 3 hele apparatet til Sony med seg i det markedet er utrolig viktig.

Larsen: Det er mer en tanke jeg har rundt bandet ogsi — jeg liker at relasjonene er litt personlige. Jeg tror
ikke det er noen i apparatet nd, stort eller lite, som faktisk ikke har mott bandet og oss og de andre folkene
rundt, og er personlig engasjert j arbeidet med Highasakite.

— Hva er mdlsetningen for det neste dret?

Hungnes: Vi er veldig fornayd med der vi er na, vi er omtrent der vi hadde hépet & veere, Det vi ansker 3
oppnd med ‘Silent Treatment’ er at vi nar frem til trendsettere og de som er interessert i musikk, og s4 jobber
vi gjennom dret med 4 spre musikken mer og mer. Det tar lang tid, men vi haper at det er et album som gjor
seg gjeldende gjennom éret.

—Kan vi pd en eller annen mdte kvantifisere «gjore seg gieldende»?

Hungnes: Hvis vi fir til i lepet av 4ret at plata kommer med pé en del av drets 50-100 beste albumlister s&
har vi lagt grunnlaget for neste plate. P4 neste plate har vi klart & ordne et mye sterre budsjett og kan satse
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mye sterre p4 det albumet.

Larsen: P4 London Grammar-turneen s& vi i mediene at det utviklet seg fra & veere en supportturné til 4 bli en
London Grammar/Highasakite-turné. Milsetningen er at pa samme tidspunkt neste &r skal vi vacre pé samme

sterrelse som London Grammar er nd, som har med seg et annet band pé venues av samme storrelse. Og si

skal vi selge like mange billetter.

Les del 2 av artikkelen: :MMMMWMKMWMMMMM&

strategien-fil-music-norway-na-spor-frithjof-hungnes-i-propeller/)

Om oss

Music Norway er eksportkontoret for norsk musikk. Music Norway utvikler og legger til rette for relevante

cksportfremstot og tilskuddsordninger, basert pé det norske musikklivets definerte behov,
Kontakt

Music Norway
Observatoriegaten 1B,
0254 OSLO, Norway
Org. or: 999110029
post@musicnorway.no

Navigasjon

Felg oss
Meld deg pa virt nyhetsbrev

Name Navn

Email Epost

Country|land

O Vil du ogsa ha engelsk nyhetsbrev (spillelister, intervjuer, tuményheter, m.m.) Les mer om virt
n)_ghe.whm

Sek etter: Suk

& ek ___
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Re: AS kontraitar x
23, november 2018 ki 06 14 i‘
Kristofler Lo

Glenn Inﬂlanerﬂcmelém Ravin I Eberson S

Frithjof Hungnes Jazz Trond |

Flnt om vi ogsé ter diskusjoner rundt punkiene nér vi faktisk sitter sammean.. og ikke p& mail.

Hater diskusjon ph mali....)

Sandt fra min IPhone

Den 23. nov. 2016 K. 08.28 skrev keistotier . [ N

it

Myh
Kristolar Lo

Hei

Bra Insj Ingrid og bra kommentarer pa punktene Glenn :)
ingrid (from Highasakite) gar bra for min del.. a4 lenge det ikke bare er Highasakite.

Néar det kommer til navnet sa er det samme for min det hvern som tar det, sé lenge det blir
tydeliggjort at jeg ikke er med i prosjektet lengre.

Skal tenke pa hvilke andre punkter som bar veaere med.

Frond Beirsu




skal vi begynne & samle sammen hva vi skal skrive kontrakter pa ?

vi shakket sammen pé et mete | forrige uke om hvilke penger som skal inn | ASet,

og det er forst og fremst live-penger,

penger for platesalg ber holdes ute av ASet, slik at hvie noen slutter, sa er det fortsatt
bgre & takturere propeller for de pengene man har krav pa pa de platene man er med
p

Det er det absolutt mest fornuftige og oversikilige for alle. At som er “kortsiktige
inntekter» (five, stotte til live, osv) bot via selskapet. altsé egentlig akkurat som nd.
Ting som fortsat! gir inntekter lenge etter at Highasakite eksisterer eller folk har biitt
pensjonister osv holdes utenfor. (Typ Tono, royalties, osv)

en annen ting som ble nevnt er hvem som eler navnel Highasakite, Og jeg tenker at
det er meg. Jeg kom inn med navnet og er grunnlegger for bandet, og vil ta ta det med
meg selv om Ingen av dere har lyst til & veare med lenger. om dere ikke er enig 1 dette
mé vi prove 4 komme til en enighet sammen med en advokat eller noe sént,

Jog er enig. Det er vaniig at den som tar med navne! inh ogsé tar med navnet ut,
dersom folk ikke vil vaare med tenger. Jeg og Atle har det slik med Indianer (jeg gikk inn
med Indianer), Team Me det samme (Marius tok med navnet inn og uf igjen), Silje
fortsatte som Bendik etter at bandet sluttet (hun tok det ogsa med inn).

Navnet Highasakite vil selvsagt ha en okt verdi | fremtiden enn hva det hadde til A
begynne med, men det vil ogsa «solonavnet- tit alle som er med (eller les: har veart
med). - bdde som soloartister, produsenter, osv, den dagen det evt skjer.
Forhdpentligvis skjer Ikke noe sant men det er bra & ha warst case-scenarioer i en
intarnkontrakt ogsd:)

s4 lurer jeg pé om hva dere tenker om Jeg bruker Highasakite-navnet nér jeg gjar later
med DJ/produsenter?

Da fér highasakite mye mer streams forhapentligvis. Og det genererer en del mer
promo. jeg tenker det er veldig lurt for markedsteringen av highasakite, men skjenner
om det blir kjipt om folk sper om dere har laget i&ten, ogsé har lkke dere det,

Det er absolutt en losning.

Forslaget om at det f.eks kan hete «ingrid (from Highasakite)» er vel godt mottati hos
alle? Det kan gi fink rett til Highasakite, som vil gi Highasaklte mer promotering og
streaming, og mer til alle som ikke har vaart med & lage Idten/latene (eller vil sté fot det,
eller vil bll spurt om de har veart med. osv). Propeller skal sjekke om det funker i
praksis.

videre tenker jeg at det er lurt & ha klart hva som skjer om noen vil slutte. eller ta pause
noen &r pga barn eller sykdom.

* Det bor inn en oppsigelsestid. Jeg mener & huske at Frithjof sa 8 méneder var avtalt
hos Katzenjammer? Det hores veldig fomuftig ut (kanskje ogsa 12 méneder).
Konserter, spesielt | Norge og pa det nivaet vi er na, bookes gjerne 9 ménsder for. Den
trengs jo helter ikke foiges slavisk med 9 méaneder, men det gir alle gjenveerende en
sikkerhet for en penods fremover (altsd at ting som er booket kan gjennomfcres).
Dersom noen vit slutte og man far inn en erstatter med en gang (eller kortere tid enn ni
méanedar), sa wenger selvsagt ikke originalmediernmet 4 fulifore de ni ménedene. -
men da far jo vedkommende nodvendigvis heller Ikke Inntekten (live) for den perioden
som er etter at ny kommey inn,

Slutter et mediem som ikke kan erstattes. s gt det de andre en sikkerhet for al det de
neste ni manedene (eller den avtalte perioden) vansett gjennomiores og man Jkke star
pé bar bakke fra dag én.



~ Dersom et absofut! worst case-scenario skulle skje 0g noen faktisk t&r sparken, sé er
det selvsagt andre regler som ma inn. Absoluit et worst case-scenario som sagt. for det
skal jo et grovt overtrarnp til for at noen {4 sparken

*Pause elfer sykdom bor det lages et eget punkt om, men her hjelper det & bli AS. Som
ansaftt i AS far man evi sykepenger eller penger til barselpermisjon av staten.
(Stemmex Ikke dette, Frithjof? Jeg har aldri hatt noen ansatte som har f&tt bam for.).
Altsé taper ikke bandet/selskapet noe p& & ha Inn erstatter, dersom det er mulig s
kiart. (Jeg vil tro alle er enige om at det ikke er mulig & erstatte Ingrid med en vikar,
f.eks.})

er det flere ting vi mé skrive kontrakter pd 7
La oss se pé punktene fra Kalzenjammers kontrakt farst, dersom de vil gi den fra seq.

Jeg gjetter at de diskuterer det internt né. Den er sikkert endret og finpusset flere
ganger opp igjennom arene og kommet p4 mange punkter som ikke vi har tenkt pé.

Ingrid

I-Minmm-
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Glann Larsen|
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Ingrid Helena 2%k

Frithjot Hungnes N Trond Bers::
Hei

Bra insj Ingrid og bra kommentarer p4 punktene Glenn @)
ingrid (from Highasgakite) gar bra for min del.. s& lenge det kke bare er Highasakite.

Nar det kommer til navnet s& er det samme for min del hvem som tar det, s4 lenge det biir
tydediggjort at jeg lkke er med i prosjektet lengre.

Skal tenke pa hvilke andre punkter som ber vaere med.

Q@ystein

22, novemiber 2018 K. 20.39 skrev Glenn Larsen m
Bra maill Som alle vet s& venter vi p se kontrakten til Katzenjammer, men fint &

komme | gang med egne punkter med en gang.
Jeg svarer med mine innspiil | ot under. (Og kopierer Inn Gystein med riktig adresse)

Fra: Ingrnd Helene Havik
Dato: tirsdag 22. november 2016 193]
Til: @ystein Skar
Marte Maaland

Kistofter Lo [

. Frithjof Hungnes

S "rond Bersu I G

Larsen
Emmne: AS kontrakter

helsann
skal vi begynne & samte sammen hva vi skal skrive kontrakter p& 7

vl snakket sammen pa et mate | forrige uke om hvilke penger som skal inn | ASet.

og det er farst og fremst live-penger.

penger for platesalg ber holdes ute av ASet, slik at hvis noen slutter, sa er det fortsatt bare

a fakturere propeller for de pengene man har krav p4 pé de platene man er med pé.
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en annen ting som bie nevnt er hvem som eler navnet Highasakite, Og jeg tenker at det er
meg. Jeg kbm inn med navnet og er grunnlegger for bandet, og vit ta ta det med meg selv
om ingen av dere har lyst til & veere med lenger. om dere Iike er enig | dette ma vi prove 4
komme til en enighet sammen med en advokat eller noe sént.
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sd lurer jeg pA om hva dere tenker om jeg bruker Highasaldte-navnet nér jeg gjar later
med DJ/produsenter?

Da fér highasakite mye mer streams forhdpentligvis, Og det genererer en del mer promo.
Jeg tenker det er veldig lurt for markedsfaeringen av highasakite. men skisnner om det bilr
kjipt om folk sper om dere har laget laten, ogsé har ikke dere det.

n

H Llj-‘

videre tenker jeg at det er lurt & ha klart hva som skjer om noen vit siutte, eller ta pause
noen 4r pga barn eller sykdom.

or det flere ting vi ma skrive kontrakter p& 7

ingrid

vl Riysiea: Shar



Til

Glenn Laraen [N

Fe: AS honirakion

22 novembar 2016 ki, 20.38

Ingrid Heteng Havik, Eysiem Skar Hrnginfiar Lo

Maris faaland| Frithja! Hungnes Trond By

Bra maill Som alle vet sa venter vi p 4 fa se kontrakten til Katzenjammer, men fint &

komme i gang med egne punkier med en gang.
Jeg svarer med mine innsplll i rodt under. (Og koplerer inn @ystein med riktig adresse)

Fra: Ingrid Helene Havik [ NG

Dato: tirsdag 22. november 2016 19.31
Til: @ystein Skar . Kristoffer Lo—,
, Frithjof Hungnes
Trond Bersu _ Glenn

Marte Maaland.

Emne: AS kontrakter

heisann
skal vi begynne & samle sammen hva vi skal skrive kontrakter pa ?

vi snakket sammen pa et mete i forrige uke om hvilke penger som skal inn i ASet.

og det er forst og fremst live-penger.
penger for platesalg ber holdes ute av ASet, slik at hvis noen slutter, sd er det fortsatt bare &

fakturere propeller for de pengene man har krav pa pé de platene man er med pé.

en annen ting som ble nevnt er hvem som eier navnet Highasakite. Og jeg tenker at det er
meg. Jeg kom Inn med navnet og er grunnlegger for bandet, og vil ta ta det med meg selv
om ingen av dere har lyst fil 4 veare med lenger. om dere ikke er enig | dette mé vi prove &
komme tif en enighet sammen med en advokat eller noe sént.

T e

sd lurer jeg p4 om hva dere tenker om jeg bruker Highasakite-navnet nér jeg gjer 1ater med
DJ/produsenter?

Da fér highasakite mye mer streams forhdpentligvis. Og det genererer en del mer promo.
jeg tenker det er veldig lurt for markedsforingen av highasakite. men skjenner om det biir
kilpt om folk sper om dere har laget 1aten, agsé har ikke dere det.

lagel om at 4ol L2l kan hele «Ingrid {fiom Highasalkiie)» e Y it h
n gi link rett til Highasakits, il gi Highasakite promotet t i
il alie tkg har vssrl I Aten/1a } s 1 det, eller s pui



om de har vaerl med. osv). Propelfer skal sjekke om det funker i praksis.

videre tenker jeg at det er lurt 4 ha klart hva som skjer om noen vil siutte, eller ta pause
noen &r pga barn eller sykdom.

" Det bor inn en oppsigelsestid. Jeg mener & huske at Frithjof sa 9 maneder var avialt hos
Katzenjammer? Det hores veldig fornuftig ut (kanskje ogsé 12 méaneder). Konserter, spesielt
| Norge og pé& det nivéet vi er nd, bookes gjerne 9 méneder for. Den trengs jo heller Ikke
folges slavisk med & méneder, men det gir alle gjenvasrende en sikkerhet for en periode
fremover (aits& at ting som er booket kan gjennomferes). Dersom noen vil slutie 0g man far
inn en erstatter med en gang (eller kortere tid enn ni maneder), s trenger selvsagt ikke
originalmediemmet 4 lullfore de ni manedene. - men da fér Jo vedkommende nodvendigvis
heller ikke inntekien (live) for den perioden som er etter at ny kommer inn,

Stutter et mediem som lkke kan erstaties, s gir det de andre en sikkerhet for at det de
neste nl manedene (eller den avtalte perioden) uansett gjennomfores og man ikke star pd
bat bakke fra dag én

* Dersom et absolutt worst case-scenario skuile skje og noen faklisk far sparken, sé er det
selvsagt andre regler som mé inn. Absolutt et worst case-scenario som sagt, for det skal lo
et grovt overtramp til for at noen t&r sparken.

*Pausae eller sykdom bor det lages et eget punkt om, men het hjeipar det 4 bli AS. Som
ansatt i AS far man evt sykepenger eller penger til barselpermisjon av staten. (Stemmer ikke
dette, Frithjof? Jeg har aldri hatt noen ansatte som har tatt barn fer.). Altsa taper ikke
bandet/selskapet noe pa & ha inn erstatter, dersom det er mulig 4 klart, (Jeg vi! tro alle er
enige om at det ikke er mulig & erstatte Ingrid med en vikar, f.eks.)

er det flere ting vi ma skrive kontrakter p4 7

La oss se pé punktene fra Katzenjammers kontrakt forst, dersom de vil gl den fra seg. Jeg
gjetter at de diskuterer det intemt nd. Dan er sikkert endret og finpusset flere ganger opp
igiennom é&rene ag kommet pa mange punkter som ikke vi har tenkt pa.

ingtid
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Ehystoin Skar Hrisdnter Lo Marle Mllllnd_
Frithof [ungnes Trond Bersu Lilenn Larsen [
halgann

skal vi begynne & samle sammen hva vl akal akrive kontrekter pA 7

vi snakket sammen pA et mate | forrige uke om hvilke penger som skal inn | ASet.

o det or forst og fremel fiva-panger.
penger for platesalg ber holdes ute av ASet, slk at hvis noen slutier, sé er dst fortaatt bare & fakturere propeller for de psngene

man har krav pd p4 da platens man er med pé.

en annen ting som bis nevnt er hvem som eler navnet Highasakite. Og Jeg tenker at det er meg. Jeg kam inn med navnet oy er
grunnlsgger for bandet, og vl ta ta det med meg selv om ingen av dere har lyst til & vaare med lenger, om dere ikke er enig | datte
mé vl prave & komme til en enighet sammen mad an advakat eller noa sant.

sd lurer Jeg pd om hva dere tenker om jeg bruker Highasakite-navnet nér jeg glor liter med DJ/produsenter?

Da fidr highasskits mye mer streams forhdpentligvis, Og det genererer en del mer promo. Jep tenker det er veldlg lurl for
markedsferingen av highasakite. men sijenner om det blir kjipt om folk aper om dere har laget I&1en, ogsh har lkke dere det.
vidare tenker jeg at det er (urt & ha klart hvia som skiar om noan vil slutte, ebier 18 pause noen &r pga bam eller sykdom.

er det fiere ting vl ma skrive kontrakier pd 7

ingrid



I.ars_ Andre itrsm Arnesen

Emne: VS: kort forslag

Fra: Kristoffer

Sendt: 29, desember 2017 16:52
Til: Marte Eberson; @ystein Skar; Ketll Selleeg Ramberg
Emne: Fwd: kort forslag

Heil
Her er mailen fra Marte 28.mars med forslag til presseskriv den gangen.

Mad vennilg hilsen/with kind regards,

Kristoffer Lo

Videresendt melding:

Fra: "meberson1 ." 4 EEEeei~

Emne: kort forsiag
Dato: 28. mars 2017 kl. 11.13.20 CEST

Tii: Glenn Larsen s meSmalmmsmy . Kristoffer Lo <N Dystein Skar
EEEem T Ap SR T

Avslutningsturné

Highasakite skal avslutte som band, fordi Ingrid Helene Havik

gnsker & jobbe som soloartist.

Bandet skal denne sommeren dra pa avsluttningsturné og gleder seg masse.
Ny muslki kommer fra Ingrid, fortsatt under navnet Highasakite.
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